
AGENDA 

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FRIDAY - APRIL 28, 2017 - 9:00 A.M. 
SAN RAFAEL CITY HALL 

1400 FIFTH A VENUE -CONFERENCE ROOM 201 
SAN RAFAEL, CALIFORNIA 94901 

Members of the public may speak on Agenda items. 

1. OPEN PERIOD 

Opportunity for the public to address the Board on items not on the agenda. 
(Presentations are generally limited to 2 minutes.) 

2. MINUTES OF THE MEETING 

Request approval as submitted - March 28, 201 7. 

3. PAYMENTS 

Request approval as submitted. 

4. OLD BUSINESS 

a. Update on the North Francisco Sewer Force Main Relocation Project at Rice 
Drive. 

• Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to 
sign an agreement with Nute Engineering for design and construction 
related services for the North Francisco Sewer Force Main Relocation 
Project at Rice Drive. 

5. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Accept appointment of County Supervisor Damon Connolly to serve as a 
Director on the San Rafael Sanitation District Board. 

b. Call for applications to fill the position of Alternate Commissioner to represent 
the San Rafael Sanitation District on the CMSA Board of Commissioners. 

c. Report on bid opening for the San Pedro Pump Station Improvements Project 
and adopt resolution to award contract. 

d. Adopt resolution to accept Mt. Tam Property Capital Investments, LLC, Grant 
of Lien to the District. 

e. Review Budget Status Repo1t for the period 7-1-16 through 9-30-16 and 
through 12-31-16. 

6. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 

7. DISTRICT MANAGER'S REPORT 

a. Update on CMSA JPA update process. 

8. DIRECTOR REPORTS/REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

9. ADJOURNMENT 

The next scheduled meeting is May 26, 2017. 



Special Meeting 

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 
Minutes of the Meeting 

March 28, 2017 

City of San Rafael 
Conference Room 201 
1400 Fifth A venue 
San Rafael, CA 94901 

The meeting was called to order at 8:34 A.M. by Chairman Phillips. 

Attendance 
Board: 

Attendance 
Staff: 

Attendance 
Others: 

Gary 0. Phillips, Chairman 
Maribeth Bushey, Secretary/Director 
Katie Rice, Director 

Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer 
Karen Chew, Senior Civil Engineer 

Jack F. Govi, Assistant County Counsel 

1. OPEN PERIOD - No persons were present to address the Board. 

2. MINUTES OF FEBRUARY 24, 2017 

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded By Director Rice, to approve the minutes of 
the February 24, 2017, meeting as presented. 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSTAIN: 

3. PAYMENTS 

Director Bushey, Director Rice 
None 
Chairman Phillips Motion Carried 

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Director Rice, to approve the payments 
for Febrnary 2017 in the amount of $1,647,704.43 for maintenance and operation of 
the District and for capital improvements. 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

Director Bushey, Director Rice, Chairman Phillips 
None 
None Motion Carried 



4. CLOSED SESSION 

a. . Conference with Legal Counsel -Existing Litigation 
California Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1) 
Name of Case: Lavelle v. Reynolds, SRSD, et al.; 
Marin County Superior court, Case No. CIV 17-00973 

Closed Session - Opened at 8:36 A.M. 
Closed Session - Ended at 8:41 A.M. 

Legal Counsel Govi repo1ted that the District had taken action to formally reject 
the Lavelle claim against the San Rafael Sanitation District and that District staff 
will prepare the Notice of Rejection of Claim. 

b. Conference with Legal Counsel 
California Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(2) 
Number of Potential Cases: One (1) 

Closed Session - Opened at 8:43 A.M. 
Closed Session - Ended at 9:07 A.M. 

Chairman Phillips repo1ted that there was no reportable action. 

5. OLD BUSINESS 

None. 

6. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to sign 
an agreement with Nute Engineering for design and construction related 
services for the North Francisco Sewer Force Main Relocation Project at 
Rice Drive. 

Dish'ict Manager Toy reported that this project is related to the second 
phase of the SMART project, which will. allow the h'ain to run from 
downtown San Rafael to Larkspur Landing. She reported that SMART is 
in the process of selecting their design/build conh'actor and plans to begin 
consh'uction of the second phase in San Rafael this August. She also 
reported that SMART will be realigning Francisco Boulevard West as well 
as the intersection at Rice Drive and has requested that all utilities in this 
section of Rice Drive be relocated. Manager Toy then reported that SRSD 
has a 36-inch force main in this vicinity, which comes from the North 
Francisco Pump Station on the north side of Highway 101 and carries the 
flow from Cenh'al San Rafael to the sewer h'eatment plant. She reported 
that this project will be a big undertaking since the force main carries a 
large volume of wastewater that will need to continue to flow during the 



relocation process. She also reported that the cost of this project will be 
approximately $800,000 and will be borne by the District because SMART 
does not have the funding. Next, Manager Toy reported that the District 
will be working with Nute Engineering in the hope that the former force 
main can be used during the relocation of the current force main, which 
will help to save money. She also reported that she would like to put the 
North Francisco Sewer Force Main Relocation Project out to bid in May 
due to time constraints. The Board then expressed their concerns about 
the cost of this project and need to have the utilities relocated. After a 
brief discussion, the Board requested that staff convene a meeting with 
each of the utility companies being required to move their utilities and to 
come up with a plan. They also requested Manager Toy to include Public 
Works Director Bill Guerin in this endeavor. The Board then reported that 
they would like to reconvene on this matter in the next couple of weeks or 
as soon as more information has been gathered in regard to the other 
utilities involved, the costs to have the utilities relocated, and the 
reasoning behind the relocation. 

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Director Rice, to table this item until 
a new meeting is set by the District Manager. 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 

Director Bushey, Director Rice, Chairman Phillips 
None 
None Motion Carried 

b. Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to sign 
an agreement with Nute Engineering for design and construction related 
services for the 2017 Sewer Pipe Repair and Replacement Project. 

District Manager Toy reported that the City Public Works Depmtment does an 
mmual paving/resurfacing project and provides the District with a list of streets to 
be included in this project so that the District can replace any sewer lines that 
need replacing prior to the paving, which imposes a 5-year moratorium before the 
street can be r~opened. She then reported that the District was given a list of 20 
streets to be repaved by the City back in December and that seven (7) of those 
streets (listed in the staff report), plus a section of F Street near Latham, contain 
pipe sections that need to be repaired or replaced from manhole to manhole. She 
also rep01ted that there was a delay in getting these streets televised due to the 
storms. Manager Toy then repo1ted that she would like to put this project out to 
bid in May so that the work can be completed by August, which is when the City 
plans to begin repaving. 

MOTION by Director Bushey, seconded by Director Rice, to adopt the resolution 
authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to sign an agreement with Nute 
Engineering for design and construction related services for the 2017 Sewer Pipe 
Repair and Replacement Project. 



AYES: 
NOES: 

Director Bushey, Director Rice, Chairman Phillips 
None 

ABSENT: None Motion Carried 

7. INFORMATIONAL ITEMS. 

None. 

8. DISTRICT MANAGER'S REPORT 

a. Update on CMSA JP A update process. 

District Manager Toy repo11ed that because she would be having a JPA 
Managers' meeting on Thursday, she did not have much to report at this time. 
She then reported that Sanitary District No. 2 (Co1te Madera) had discussed 
updating the CMSA JP A at their Board meeting, and their Board had agreed that 
the JPA needed to be revised. Director Bushey then reported to Chairman Phillips 
that she would be serving as the SRSD representative on the JPA multi-Board 
working committee. 

9. DIRECTOR REPORTS/REQUESTS FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS. 

None. 

10. ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to come before the Board, the meeting of March 28, 
2017, was adjourned at 9:26 AM. The next meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation 
District was scheduled for Friday, April 28, 2017, at 9:00 AM. at San Rafael City 
Hall. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Maribeth Bushey, Recording Secretary 

ATTEST THIS 28th DAY OF MARCH 2017 

Gary 0. Phillips, Chairman 



;sANRAFAELSANITATTON DISTRICT 
fA YMENT SUMMARY 
Morch 1, 2017 - Morch 31, 2017 

Vondor!Po-e_o Momo Clas$ Acct# Account N11mo Amount I 
ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES Uniforms • woeklt service ending 2/22117 200 2021 Uniforms $ 149.33 

ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES Uniforms• wookli sorvlco ondln9 3/01/17 200 2021 Uniforms $ 128.27 

ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES Uniforms -wookll sorv\co ending 3/08117 200 2021 Uniform• $ 132.21 

ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES Uniforms• weokll sorvlco ending 3115117 200 2021 Uniforms $ 138.4l 

ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES Uniforms• wooklt sorvlco ondl!l 3/22117 200 2021 Uniforms $ 132.42 

AT&T "4667 Toloehono Service · eume station dlolors to CMSA from 1/20117-2/19117 100 2534 Tolophono sorvlco $ 239.54 

AT&T MOBILE Toloehono Sorvlco • coll ehonos sorv\co from 2/04/17-3103/17 100 2534 Tolophono service $ 668.10 

CALIFORNIA CAD SOLUTIONS INC Focllltios Moeeing Services • cloanln9 list changes 100 4188 Facllltios mapping sorvlcos $ 1,350.00 

CAL.STEAM CO INC Pume SUltions • Air rolooso valve cleaning earts 200 2359 Molnt- pump sui·• & torco main• $ 68.85 

CAL-STEAM CO INC Pume Stations - Air roloaso valve earts 200 2359 Malnt- pump stll's & force mains $ 64.20 

COUNTY OF MARJN Director's Foos - Knt/o R!co board mootinQ on 2/24/17 100 2282 Director's foes $ 100.00 

CRATUSINC. Lincoln Ave. • sower lmerovemont erojoct Proseect Avo to Paloma Ave. erogress eatmont #5 300 4328 Plpo Burst Sower Rohab'16 (10) $ 117.209.29 

EVOQUA WATER TECHNOLOGIES, LLC Odor Control · chomlcols for eume stations 1111117 200 2106 Odor control chemicals $ 13,234.69 

EWERS ENGINEERJNG INC Force Main Condition Assossmont . onglnoorlnQ sorvlcos tor 10/1116--2/28117 300 4151 Force Main Condition Asses,(10) $ 11,366.48 

FRANK OLSEN CO Pume Stations - olr ro loaso valve 200 2359 Malnt• pump sta's & force mains $ 3,111.69 

GOLDSTREET DESIGN AGENCY, INC Public Outreach· FOG eost c,irds 100 2321 Public outreach $ 6,191.30 

HADRONEX, INC. Colioctlon Ststcm. renewal of tech • orvlcc s and won-ants 200 2360 O&M • collection systems $ 1,924.00 

MAHER ACCOUNTANCY Accounting Services. Februa~ 100 2717 Accounting services s 3,600.00 

MAHER ACCOUNTANCY Accounting Sorvicos - March 100 2717 Accounting sorvlcos s 3,600.00 

MARJBETH BUSHEY Dlrocto~s Foos• Maribeth Bushet, board mootinQ on 2/24117 100 2282 Dlrocto~s fcos s 100.00 

MARIN COUNTY TAX COLLECTOR Coun!): Counsel • 2nd Qtr Oct/ Novi Doc FY 2016117 100 2713 Legal services $ 1,817.50 

MARJN MUNICIPAL WATER DIS Wator- 44 Lagoon Rd. from 12/15/16--2/15117 200 2536 Water utility costs s 46.08 

MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DIS Water• 220 Tamai Vista Blvd. from 11101116--12/29116 for Vactor True!( 200 2536 Wator utility costs s 777.20 

MARJN MUNICIPAL WATER DIS Weter• 220 Tomei Vista Blvd. from 1213016--2/28/17 for Vector True!( 200 2536 Water utility costs $ 318.78 

MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DIS Wotor-1271 Anderson Or. from 12/09116-2/09117 200 2536 Weter utility costs $ 42.65 

MARJN MUNICIPAL WATER OIS Water• 3106 Kerner Blvd. from 12/14116--2/14117 200 2536 Wator utility costs $ 42.65 

MARJN MUNICIPAL WATER DIS Wator- Anderson Dr. from 12/09116--2/09117 200 2536 Water utility costs s 42.65 

MARJN MUNICIPAL WATER DIS Water- Castro Avo. from 12/13116-2/13117 200 2536 Water utility costs s 534.75 

MARJN MUNICIPAL WATER DIS Water-Catalina Blvd. lrom 12/13116--2/13117 200 2536 Water utility costs s 
MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DIS Water- E Francisco Blvd. from 12/13116--2/13117 200 2536 Water utility costs s 
MARJN MUNICIPAL WATER DIS Water• E Francisco Blvd. from 12/14116--2/14117 200 2536 Weter utility costs $ 

MARJN MUNICIPAL WATER DIS Wator- Montoclto Rd. from 12/14116--2/14117 200 2536 Weter utility costs s 
MARJN MUNICIPAL WATER DIS Water• N San Pedro Rd. from 12/15/16--2/15117 200 2536 Wator utility costs s 
MARIN MUNICIPAL WATER DIS Water- Poacock Dr. from 12/15116-2/15/17 200 2536 Water utility costs $ 

MARJN MUNICIPAL WATER DIS Water- Pt San Pedro Rd. from 12/14116--2/14117 200 2536 Wator utility costs $ 

MARJN MUNICIPAL WATER DIS Water- Riviera Dr. from 12/15116--2/15/17 200 2536 Water utility costs $ 

MARJN MUNICIPAL WATER DIS Wator- Simms St. from 12/09116-2/09117 200 2536 Water utility costs $ 

MARJN MUNICIPAL WATER DIS Wotor- Woodland Avo. from 12/09/16--2/09117 200 2536 Water utility costs $ 

MILLER PACIFIC ENGINEERJNG GROUP Lincoln Avonuo • gootochnlcal sorvlcos from 11/7/16-3/12/17 300 4319 Lincoln, Proopoct/P.>loma (80) $ 

NUTE ENGINEERJNG Glenwood• lmerovomont sorvlcos from 111117-1/31117 300 4146 Glenwood Pump Station (10Yr) s 
NUTE ENGINEERING Lincoln Avo. - sowor lmerovomont sorvlcos tram 1/1/17-1/31/17 300 4319 Lincoln. Prospoet/Poloma (80) $ 

NUTE ENGINEERJNG Pl~ Bursting. sorv\cos from 1/1117-1/31117 300 4328 Pipe Burst Sower Rohab'16 (10) s 
NUTE ENGINEERJNG Son Pedro · eume station services from 111117-1/31117 300 4147 San Pedro Pump Station Upgr:ido $ 19,197.00 

NUTE ENGINEERING Sun Valiei- rohabllltl!Uon sorvicos from 111117-1/31117 300 4324 SunValley--Ca,Solano, Alplno(80) s 13.364.00 

PERIN · BATTERJES PLUS Pume Stations • dialer battorlos 200 2359 Malnt- pump sta':s & force mains s 13.1G 

PERIN· BATTERJES PLUS Shoe Sueelies • batteries for various uses 200 2133 Office & shop supplies s 28.51 

PG&E San Pedro• doeosit for now oloctric sorvico at San Pedro Pume Stlltion 300 4147 Son Podro Pump Station Upgrade s 2,000.0C 

PG&E ale 2480926202-5 Power· sorv\co for eume stations 1109/17-2/08/17 200 2535 Electric utility costs $ 30,771.34 

PUMP REPAIR SERVICE CO Pume Stlltlons • eume roe.>ir for Brot Harte eume station 200 2359 Malnt• pump sta·s & force mains $ 13,725.55 

P;)&C 1 of2 



r AN RAFAECSANiTATION-D7S-TRJCT 
PAYMENT SUMMARY 
March 1, 2017 - March 31, 2017 

VondorlPll'(!_O Momo C/11"3 Acct# Account Nomo 
ROTO-ROOTER SEWER SERVICE INC Standbl - 10 Oakmont Avo 200 2363 Standby sorvlcos 

$ 1.480.00 
ROTO-ROOTER SEWER SERVICE INC Standbl - 350 4th St 200 2363 Standby sorvlcos $ 3n.oo 
ROTO-ROOTER SEWER SERVICE INC Standbl - 1447 4th St 200 2363 Stondby sorvlcos $ 460.00 
ROY"S SEWER SERVICE INC Sowor Slstem • CCTV at varlous locations 300 4301 Sowor Syst condlcapaclty (80) 

$ 7.646.68 
ROY S SEWER SERVICE INC Sowor Slstem - CCTV at varlous IOC:>tlons 300 4301 Sowor Syst condlcopaclty (80) $ 19.003.75 
SEBASTOPOi. BEARING & HYDRAUU C Colloctlon Slstom • roeair or swodoo tool usod to selico hose on vactor truck 200 2360 O&M • colloctlon systems 

$ 67.50 
SEQUOIA SAFETY SUPPi. Y COM Safotl • Gloves 200 2365 Soroty oqulpmont nnd supplies $ 112.16 
TEI.STAR INSTRUMENTS INC Pume Stations· Ions for Wost Railroad 200 2359 Maint- pump ste's & forco mains 

$ 193.17 
TEI.STAR INSTRUMENTS INC Pume Stations• roelaco VFO fans at Wost Railroad 200 2359 Molnt. pump st:i's & forco mains $ 695.00 
TIFCO INDUSTRIES Colloctlon Slstem • shoe stock 200 2360 O&M - colloctlon systems 

$ 185.00 
TIFCO INDUSTRIES Pume Stations • shoe stock 200 2359 Malnt• pump sta·s & force mains 

$ 120.86 
US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT San Podro - eroJoct mooting 300 4147 San Podro Pump Station Upgrade $ 42.39 
US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT Troinlno and Education • training courso on • owor backue ros~ nso 100 2388 Training and oducation s 310.0G 
VERIZON WIREI.ESS T oleehono Sorvlco • wireless sorvlco for iaetees 1 /21 /17-2120117 100 2534 Tolephono sorvlco 

$ 266.51 
WATER COMPONENTS & BI.DG SUPPi. Y Collection Slstem - couellng for sowor roealr at 1523 Lincoln Avenue 200 2360 O&M • colloctlon systems $ 54.3G 
WATER COMPONENTS & BI.DG SUPPi. Y Collection Sl stem - manhole roealr at 224 Laurel Picco 200 2360 O&M - collection systems $ 43.91 
WATER COMPONENTS & BI.DG SUPPi. Y Colloctlon Slstom • test eIu9 for manhole MH2077 at 990 Francisco Blvd. East 200 2360 O&M - colloctlon sy•toms $ 9.03 
WATER COMPONENTS & BI.DG SUPPi. Y Pume Stations· couel ing for floor drain roealr at Wost Railroad 200 2359 Maint- pump sta's & forco mains $ 9.91 
WATER COMPONENTS & BI.DG SUPPi. Y Pume Stations • couellnos for floor droln reeolr at Wost Rail road 200 2359 Malnt- pump sta's & forco mains 

$ 6.49 
WATER COMPONENTS & BI.DG SUPPi. Y Pume Stations· ereo Md couelln2 for droln roealr at Wost Railroad 200 2359 Mo!nt- pump sta's & foreo mains 

$ 23.59 
WECO INDUSTRIES 1.1.C Parts and Rcealrs - e;2wor rodder roealr 200 2083 Parts and repairs vohiclos $ 115.27 
WECO INDUSTRIES 1.1.C Colloctlon Slstom • eowor rodder cleaning tools 200 2360 O&M • colloctlon systems $ 1,392.88 
WECO IND USTRIES 1.1.C Colloctlon Slstom - eowor rodder cleaning tools 200 2360 O&M • colloctlon systems 

$ 1.486.64 
WOODI.AND CTR AUTO SUPPi. Y Pume Stations - fan belt for beach drive fiberglass eume station and groaso for eume stations 200 2359 Molnt- pump sta's & force mains $ 40.60 
Total 

$ 293.682.99 

P::ie~ 2 or 2 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

SUMMARY: 

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 
Agenda Item No. 4.a. 

April 28, 2017 

Board of Directors, San Rafael Sanitation District 

Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer J12.f 
Update on the North Francisco Sewer Force Main Relocation Project at Rice 
Drive 

At the March 28, 2017, Board meeting, staff presented a design proposal from Nute Engineering 
to relocate 550 feet of 36-inch force main at Rice Drive due to the planned realignment of 
Francisco Boulevard West as part of the Sonoma Marin Area Rail Transit (SMART) project. 
Please refer to the attached March 28, 2017, memo for additional information. 

Nute Engineering's cost estimate was approximately $800,000 to design, construct, and relocate 
the sewer force main. This estimate includes a 24-hour bypass system. However, staff is 
currently working with Nute Engineering to determine whether a former force main could still be 
used during construction. If this is a viable option, it will provide some cost savings. Staff has 
discussed cost sharing for this po1tion of the project with SMART representatives, as was done 
in the first phase of the SMART project; however, SMART stated that it did not have sufficient 
funding for this. 

At the last meeting, the Board requested staff to meet with the other affected utility companies, 
i.e. Marin Municipal Water District (MMWD), PG&E, and AT&T, in order to discuss ways to 
cut costs, such as sharing a trench or other individual methods, and the reasoning behind the 
required relocation of the utilities. The Board also tabled the agenda item to enter into a 
Professional Services Agreement with Nute Engineering for the design work for this project until 
this additional information could be gathered. 

Staff has now spoken to each of the aforementioned utility companies and has obtained the 
following information. In order for all of the utilities to be relocated from the existing Rice 
Drive and Francisco Boulevard West intersection, the cost would be approximately $2.4 million, 
including the force main relocation. PG&E and AT&T will be in a joint trench, however, 
MMWD and SRSD will require separate trenches. Because the District's force main has a 
different alignment than the other utilities, it will not be possible for the District to share a 
trench. 



After receiving a more detailed drawing from SMART, it appears that there are two locations 
where the District's force main is in conflict with the railroad facilities - at the edge of the track 
pad, where it is subject to rail loading, and at the new gates, where the foundation posts may 
damage the force main. Please refer to the attached drawing, which shows the aforementioned 
locations and the area of land with the existing force main (depicted in green) that is being 
exchanged with a private property owner. As stated in the drawing, "The exchange is being done 
for two reasons. A) to reduce real estate cost and B) to work out a deal with the property owner 
and not impact the business." 

The District previously received a letter from the City of San Rafael dated October 28, 2016, 
which stated that the utilities in the realignment portion of Rice Drive will need to be relocated 
based on the Dish·ict's current franchise agreement with the City. However, the District does not 
have a franchise agreement, and it is not required since the District is a special district that is 
governed under State law. 

If the force main could remain in its existing location, the District would only need to relocate 
the small po1tion of the pipe that is in conflict with the new SMART facilities. This would mean 
relocating approximately 150 feet of pipe instead of 550 feet of pipe, which would result in some 
cost savings. 

SMART staff has informed me that their contractor' s cost to relocate the 550 feet of force main 
would be approximately $600,000; however, the contractor' s bid was based on standard 
specifications. This is a design/build project, which means that the contractor would need to 
perform both the design and construction work. Therefore, the cost may increase if there is 
something special in the design or issues that were not accounted for. SMART would also 
absorb the design cost for the District, as long as the design is less than 10 sheets. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The No1th Francisco Sewer Force Main Relocation Project is estimated to be approximately 
$800,000 and will be funded from the Pump Station and Force Main Capital Improvements 
Program for Fiscal Years 2016-17 and 2017-18. 

ACTION REQUIRED: 

1. Provide direction to staff; and/or 
2. Adopt the resolution authorizing the Dish·ict Manager/District Engineer to execute a 

Professional Services Agreement with Nute Engineering for design and construction · 
related services for the No11h Francisco Sewer Force Main Relocation Project at Rice 
Drive. 

Attachments: SMART utility plan 
March 28, 2017, Board Agenda Item 6.a. 

Memo to Board 
Resolution 
Professional Services Agreement 
Proposal from Consultant, Exhibit "A" 

2 



~ 

11 
Q 
?-, 

I 
i 

' TO lARKSP ? MP 14.9 UR STATION 

I 
EXISTINC CROUNO 

AT CL. STORM DRAIN 

1t -1 0 

- ' 
' - ----

PLAN 
SCA1..E: 1•- 40· 

n1::; property wU 

TO SAN 
I 

~ 

PROPOSED so SOL/TH ., ' I 0, nuCNMENT ' 
~ 

~ Row l p---- ~ 

NOTE: 
1. FOR CRACE CROSSINC 

INFORMATION AT RICE ORN£ 
AND TRACKS, SEE CRAOC 
CROSSINC SHEETS. 

2. FOR TAACK INFORMATION, 
SEE TRACK SHEETS. 

3. FOR ROADWAY INFORMATION, 
SEE ROAt:JWAY SHEETS, 

'-· ([) SSFM IS 36"' DUCTILE 
IRON PIPE POL.'T't'THYLENE 
(P.E.) LINED & P.E. 
ENCASED. 

5. FOR l/TIUTY !NFORMATlON 
NOT SHOWN, SEE U109 & 
0110. 

<!()' o· •0' 80' 

~CAI.I:: 

"f I I I I EXlkNc CROUN~ AT CL ssL I I r 
,o t PROPOSE! nNISHEO r~~1, I J ' 10 

~ l--
OUTFALL. TO ROCK SL.OPE PROTECTION - - - - - -

ownod by 
SMART (thl: lot 
::: :i combln.1tlon 
of City property 
ndC.o.ltr:in::.). 
ho now lot will 

1hon bo 
1ran:::forod to 
&cdn:::a.n 
loxch.mgo. Thl::: 
lotwlllbocomo 
,;:irtof thoc:ir 
1o~cr:::.htp. 

.v- - '--~ ..... ✓/ 
1-

~ 

~ 
~ 

~ 
~ 

IN DCTENTION B.A.SIN 

tJ[•RAFT] 

~I I I I I I 
i-1""' 1 o.o.rc lll"'ISUII"""' 

1!1' :::o 132.J!_O ~-0~~ ~ - - -1----'•:_":_::0-+==-- +---'-c-t--! 

O-f----+---+---1---+--- l-----+--_:~ ---l-o i~;~c:::fo0r I:: 
'---+--·Co ~::i=~~,/ 

:::toto co:t • 8 to JJ :,o· 7..rw: :.~o :.O.oaoo ] l IJ 
f-o 

- ~ - 5 
vork out o. dc:il 
'th tho PfOP<>rt)' 
wnor :ind not 

mp:icttho 
:lno~. 

->i t I j I I I I L · ,_,JJ I 1 . :lfi"' ~ 17 V O ::-d.0000 JO" 7..fM 0 ' 

-10 I 

1+00 

~1 ·:I~ :I~ :ii~ :ii~ 
2+00 >+OD 

;I: :ii: 
4+00 

1 • 

,.+Sl-4 
~

n utilitioo will 
nood to follow 

o now :~oot 
nfigur::1tion. 

·1 1C 

"'I'! "'I~ :[5 ~I~ "'" "'~ ~I~ 

100+00 101+00 102+00 

: I~ :1: 
103+00 

"'I .. ID: 
104+00 

"' ,.: 

104+86 

STORM DRAIN PROFILE ALONG SD SOUTH ALIGNMENT i 
lot:or wont out 

om tho City on 
ctobcrol 20i6 SSFM PROFILE ALONG SSFM ALIGNMENT 

SCALE: 1 "•40' {H) 1 '"•4' M SCALE: 1 "'• 40' (H) 1"•4' (V) 

'4~1LPROS 

d 
liiiiiiia 

CINOU11"1 & S. 
PASSARIXO, l~C ::::':." 

, ..... ,1 . HU"4.VV.V0Ml'i 

o Inform nll 
tllltlo!i. 

s.U\OMIOfO! 

o~""' "' ~u:~m.. PRELIMINARY •~•-i#l-i#i ·O#f·i ·iU• 
R. Sil.VA ~s 
li.~crn NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION -t MART :::.. 

J;u"c: ,,.. 2016 
• i-iiiASISi ta iii+ 

LARKSPUR EXTENSION 

UTILITY PLAN 
STORM DRAIN AND SSF'M PLAN & PROnLE 

SHEET 1~ or 17 

"""'""""" U1 12-U113.dwQ 
:.G,,i.f;. CO~IK/ICJNO, 
,-- 40' cv-oe-11 - 001 

CWC. NO. MIUJ'O',,;I 

U1 12 - - --



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 
Agenda Item No. 6.a. 

March 28, 2017 

Board of Directors, San Rafael Sanitation District 

Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer 'rJ.f 
Adopt Resolution Authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to 
Execute a Professional Services Agreement with Nute Engineering for Design 
and Construction Related Services for the Nmth Francisco Sewer Force Main 
Relocation Project at Rice Drive 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt resolution authorizing the District Manager/District Engineer to execute a Professional 
Services Agreement with Nute Engineering for design and construction related services for the 
North Francisco Sewer Force Main Relocation Project at Rice Drive. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Sonoma Marin Area Rail Transit (SMART) is cmTently developing its rail facility from 
downtown San Rafael to Larkspur Landing. SMART is now in the process of selecting its 
design/build firm to construct the improvements, which will begin in August 2017 in the San 
Rafael area. As part of the SMART project, Francisco Boulevard West will be realigned south 
of Irwin Street, and a portion of Rice Drive will also be realigned. SMART has requested that all 
the utilities in this po1tion of Rice Drive be relocated. Unfortunately, the District will need to 
relocate approximately 500 feet of a 36-inch force main in this area. 

ANALYSIS: 

The District's 36-inch force main comes from the No1th Francisco Pump Station on the nmth 
side of Highway 101, near Grand A venue and East Francisco Boulevard, which carries the flow 
from Central San Rafael to the treatment plant. Since this is a pressurized pipe, the wastewater 
must continue to flow through bypass piping around the construction area. District staff is 
currently looking to see whether a former force main from the Nmth Francisco Pump Station 
could still be used during construction. If this is a viable option, it will provide some cost 
savings. 

Since Nute Engineering is familiar with the District's pump stations and force mains, staff has 
asked Nute to assist the maintenance crew with the temporary use of the former force main and a 
proposal to relocate the force main at Rice Drive. The scope of this work is described in detail in 
Nute's proposal, which is attached as Exhibit "A". 



In addition, SMART will be adding a second track at Second Street, where the District has a 30-
inch sewer main. Therefore, staff has also requested Nute to investigate this 30-inch sewer main 
in order to verify whether the existing casing extends under the proposed second track. If there 
is additional work to be done, staff may need to request the Board to authorize an addendum to 
the proposed Agreement. 

Nute Engineering proposes to perform the design and construction related services on a time
and-materials basis, not to exceed $93,350. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

The North Francisco Sewer Force Main Relocation Project will be funded from the Pump Station 
and Force Main Capital Improvements Program for Fiscal Year 2016-17. 

ACTION REQUIRED: 

Staff reconunends that_ the Board adopt the resolution authorizing the District Manager/District 
Engineer to execute a Professional Services Agreement with Nute Engineering for design and 
construction related services for the No11h Francisco Sewer Force Main Relocation Project at 
Rice Drive. 

Attachment: Resolution 
Professional Services Agreement 
Proposal from Consultant, Exhibit "A" 

2 



SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION NO. 17 "1148 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 

AUTHORIZING THE DISTRICT MANAGER/DISTRICT ENGINEER 
TO EXECUTE A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH 

NUTE ENGINEERING FOR DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION RELATED SERVICES 
FOR THE NORTH FRANCISCO SEWER FORCE MAIN RELOCATION PROJECT 

AT RICE DRIVE 
FOR AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $93,350 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT, 

COUNTY OF MARIN, hereby resolves as follows: 

The District Manager/District Engineer is hereby authorized to execute, on behalf 

of the San Rafael Sanitation District, a Professional Services Agreement with Nute 

Engineering for design and construction related services for the North Francisco Sewer 

Force Main Relocation Project at Rice Drive, a copy of wh_ich is hereby attached and by 

this reference made a part hereof. 

PASSED AND A~OPTED at a special meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation 

District Board of Directors held on the 28th day of March, 2017, by the following vote, to 

wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT/ABSTAIN: 

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 

Gary 0. Phillips, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Maribeth Bushey, Secretary 



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

FOR DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION RELATED SERVICES FOR THE 

NORTH FRANCISCO SEWER FORCE MAIN RELOCATION PROJECT AT RICE DRIVE 

This Agreement is made and entered into this 28th day of March, 2017, by and between 

the SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT (hereinafter "DISTRICT"), and NUTE ENGINEERING 

(hei"einafter "CONSULTANT"). 

RECITALS 

WHEREAS, the DISTRICT has selected NUTE ENGINEERING to perform the required 

design and construction related services for the "North Francisco Sewer Force Main Relocation 

Project at Rice Drive" (hereinafter "PROJECT"); and 

WHEREAS, the CONSULTANT has offered to render ce1tain specialized professional 

services in connection with this Project. 

AGREEMENT 

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereby agree as follows: 

1. DEFINITIONS. 

DISTRICT and CONSULTANT have outlined the scope of services to be provided, and related expenses 

as described in Exhibit "A" and Exhibit "B" attached and incorporated herein. 

2. PROJECT COORDINATION 

A. DISTRICT. The District Manager/District Engineer shall be the 

representative of the DISTRICT for all purposes under this Agreement. The Senior Civil Engineer is 

hereby designated as the PROJECT MANAGER for the DISTRICT, and said PROJECT MANAGER 

shall supervise all aspects of the progress and execution of this Agreement. 

B. CONSULTANT. CONSULTANT shall assign a single PROJECT 

DIRECTOR to have overall responsibility for the progress and execution of this Agreement for 

CONSULTANT. lvfARK. WILSON is hereby designated as the PROJECT DIRECTOR for 

CONSULTANT. Should circumstances or conditions subsequent to the execution of this Agreement 

require a substitute PROJECT DIRECTOR for any reason, the CONSULTANT shall notify the 

DISTRICT within ten (10) business days of the substitution. 



3. DUTIES OF CONSULTANT 

CONSULT ANT shall perform the duties and/or provide services as follows; the 

CONSULTANT agrees to provide professional services as an Engineering Consultant to prepare work 

outlined in the Proposal from CONSULTANT dated March 27, 2017, marked Exhibit "A", attached 

hereto and incorporated herein by this reference. The CONSULTANT agrees to be available and perform 

the work specified in this Agreement in the time frame as specified and as shown in Exhibit "A". 

4. DUTIES OF THE DISTRICT 

DISTRICT shall perform the duties as described and incorporated herein. 

5. COMPENSATION 

For the full performance of the services described herein by CONSULT ANT, 

DISTRICT shall pay CONSULT ANT on a time-and-materials basis for services rendered in accordance 

with the rates shown on the current fee schedule as described in Exhibit "A" attached and incorporated 

herein. The total payment will not exceed $93,350. 

Payment will be made monthly upon receipt by PROJECT MANAGER of 

itemized invoices submitted by CONSULTANT. 

6. TERM OF AGREEMENT 

The term of this Agreement shall be from the date of execution until the Project 

is complete. 

7. TERMINATION 

A. Discretionaiy. Either party may terminate this Agreement withmit cause 

upon thirty (30) days written notice maile? or personally delivered to the other party. 

B. Cause. Either party may terminate this Agreement for cause upon ten 

(10) days written notice mailed or personally delivered to the other party, and the notified party's failure 

to cure or correct the cause of the termination notice, to the reasonable satisfaction of the party giving 

such notice, within thirty (30) days of the receipt of said n~tice. 

C. Effect of Termination. Upon receipt of notice of termination, neither 

party shall incur additional obligations under any provision of this Agreement without the prior written 

consent of the other. 

D. Return of Documents. Upon termination, any and all DISTRICT 

documents or materials provided to CONSULTANT and any and all of CONSULTANT's documents 

and materials prepared for or relating to the performance of its duties under this Agreement, shall be 

delivered to DISTRICT as soon as possible, but not later than thirty (30) days after termination. 

Agreement• 2 



8. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS 

The written documents and materials prepared by the CONSULT ANT 111 

connection with the performance of its duties under this Agreement shall be the sole property _of 

DISTRICT. DISTRICT may use said property for any purpose, including projects not contemplated by 

this Agreement. 

9. INSPECTION AND AUDIT 

Upon reasonable notice, CONSULTANT shall make available to DISTRICT, or 

its agent, for inspection and audit, all documents and materials maintained by CONSULTANT in 

connection with its performance of its duties under this Agreement. CONSULTANT shall fully 

cooperate with DISTRICT or its agent in any such audit or insiJection. 

10. ASSIGNABILITY 

The parties agree that they shall not assign or transfer any interest in this 

Agreement nor the performance of any of their respective obligations hereunder, without the prior written 

consent of the other party, and any attempt to so assign this Agreement or any rights, duties or 

obligations arising hereunder shall be void and of no effect. 

11. INSURANCE 

A. During the term of this Agreement, CONSULTANT shall maintain, at no 

expense to DISTRICT, the following insurance policies: 

l . A commercial general liability insurance policy in the minimum 

amount of one million ($1,000,000) dollars per occurrence and $2,000,000 aggregate for death, bodily 

injury, personal injmy, or property damage; 

2. An automobile liability (owned, non-owned, and hired vehicles) 

insurance policy in the minimum amount of one million ($1,000,000) dollars per occurrence; 

3. If any licensed professional performs any of the services required to 

be performed under this Agreement, a professional liability insurance policy in the minimum amount of 

one million ($1,000,000) dollars to cover any claims arising out of the CONSULTANT's performance of 

services under this Agreement. 

B. The insurance coverage required of the CONSULTANT by Section 11. A., 

shall also meet the following i·equirements: 

Agreement• 3 



I. The insurance shall be primary with respect to any insurance or 

coverage maintained by DISTRICT and shall not call upon DISTRICT's insurance or coverage for any 
I . 

contribution; 

2. Except for professional liability insurance, the insurance policies 

shall be endorsed for contractual liability and personal ittjmy; 

3. Except for professional liability insurance, the insurance policies 

shall be specifically endorsed to include the DISTRICT, its officers, agents, and employees as 

additionally named insureds under the policies; 

4. CONSULTANT shall provide to PROJECT MANAGER, (a) 

Ce1tificates of Insurance evidencing the insurance coverage required herein, and (b) specific 

endorsements naniing DISTRICT, its officers, agents and employees, as additional insureds under the 

policies; 

5. The insurance poJicies shall provide that the insurance carrier shall 

not cancel or terminate said insurance policies except upon thirty (30) days written notice to DISTRICT's . 

PROJECT MANAGER; 

6. If the insurance is written on a Claims Made Form, then, following 

termination of this Agreement, said insurance coverage shall survive for a period of not less than five 

years as long as the insurance is reasonably affordable and available; 

7. The insurance policies shall provide for a retroactive date of 

placement coinciding with the effective date of this Agreement; 

8. The insurance shall be approved as to form and sufficiency by 

PROJECT MANAGER and the County Counsel. 

C. If it employs any person, CONSULTANT shall maintain Workers' 

Compensation and Employer's Liability Insurance, as required by the State Labor Code and other 

applicable laws and regulations, and as necessary to protect both CONSUL TANT and DISTRICT against 

all liability for injuries to CONSULTANT's officers and employees. 

D. Any deductibles or self-insured retentions exceeding $20,000 in 

CONSULTANT's insurance policies must be declared to and approved by the PROJECT MANAGER 

and the County Counsel. At District's option, the deductibles or self-insured retentions with respect to 

DISTRICT shall be reduced or eliminated to DISTRICT's satisfaction, or CONSULTANT shall procure a 

bond guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, claims administration, attorney's fees, 

and defense expenses. 

Agreement• 4 



12. INDEMNIFICATION 

CONSUL TANT shall indemnify, release, and hold harmless DISTRICT, its 

officers, and employees against any claim, demand, suit, judgment, loss, liability, or expense of any kind, 

including attorney's fees, arising out of or res_ulting in any way from any negligent acts or omissions or 

negligence of CONSULTANT or CONSULTANT's officers, agents, and employees in the performance 

of their duties and obligations under this Agreement. 

13. NONDISCRIMINATION 

CONSULTANT shall not discriminate, in any way, against any person on the 

basis of age, sex, race, color, religion, anceshy, national origin or disability in connection with or related 

to the performance of its duties and obligations under this Agreement. 

14. COMPLIANCE WITH ALL LAWS 

CONSULT ANT shall use due professional care to observe and comply with all 

applicable Federal, State and local laws, ordinances, codes, and regulations in the performance of its 

duties and obligations urider this Agreement. CONSULTANT shall perform all services under this 

Agreement in accordance with these laws, ordinances, codes, and regulations. 

15. NO THIRD PARTY BENEFICIARIES 

DISTRICT and CONSULTANT do not intend, by any provision of this 

Agreement, to create in any third party any benefit or right owed by one party, under the terms and 

conditions of this Agreement, to the other party. 

16. NOTICES 

All notices and other communications required or permitted to be given under 

this Agreement, including any notice of change of address, shall be in writing and given by personal 

delivery or deposited with the United States Postal Service, postage prepaid, addressed to the parties 

intended to be notified. Notice shall be deemed given as of the date of personal delivery or, if mailed, 

upon the date of deposit with the United States Postal Service. Notice shall be given as follows: 

TO DISTRICT: Ms. Karen Chew 
San Rafael Sanitation District 
111 Morphew Street 
P.O. Box 151560 
San Rafael, CA 94915-1560 

TO CONSULTANT: Mr. Mark Wilson 
Nute Engineering 
907 Mission A venue 
San Rafael, CA 9490 l 

Agreement• 5 



17. INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT 

For the purposes and for the duration of this Agreement, CONSULTANT, its 

officers, agents, and employees shall act iti the capacity of an Independent Contractor, and not as 

employees of the DISTRICT. CONSULTANT and DISTRICT expressly intend and agree that the status 

of CONSULTANT, its officers, agents, and employees be that of an Independent Contractor and not that 

of an employee of DISTRICT. 

18. ENTIRE AGREEMENT -- AMENDMENTS 

A. The terms and conditions of this Agreement, all exhibits attached, and all 

documents expressly incorporated by reference represent the entire Agreement of the parties with respect 

to the subject matter of this Agreement. 

B. This written Agreement shall supersede any and all prior agreements, oral or 

written, regarding the subject matter between the CONSULTANJ: and the DISTRICT. 

C. No other agreement, promise, or statement, written or oral, relating to the 

subject matter of this Agreement shall be valid or binding except by way of a written amendment to this 

Agreement. 

D. The terms and conditions of this Agreement shall not be altered or modified 

except by a written amendment to this Agreement signed by the CONSULTANT and the DISTRICT. 

E. If any conflicts arise between the terms and conditions of this Agreement and 

the terms and conditions of the attached exl~ibits or the documents expressly incorporated by reference, 

the terms and conditions of this Agreement shall control. 

19. SET-OFF AGAINST DEBTS 

CONSULTANT agrees that DISTRICT may deduct from any payment due to 

CONSULTANT under this Agreement any monies which CONSULTANT owes DISTRICT under any 

ordinance, agreement, contract, or resolution for any unpaid taxes, fees, licenses, assessments, unpaid 

checks, or other amounts. 

20. WAIVERS 

The waiver by either party of any breach or violation of any term, covenant, or 

condition of this Agreement or of any ordinance, law, or regulation, shall not be deemed to be a waiver of 

any other term, covenant, condition, ordinance, law, or regulation or of any subsequent breach or 

violation of the same or other term, covenant, condition, ordinance, law or regulation. The subsequent 

accept~nce by either party of any fee·, performance, or other consideration which may become due or 

owing under this Agreement, shall not be deemed to be a waiver of any preceding breach or violation by 

the other party of any term, condition, or covenant of this Agreement or any applicable law, ordinance, or 

regulation. 

Agreement • 6 



21. CITY BUSINESS LICENSE/OTHER TAXES 

CONSULTANT shall obtain and maintain during the duration of this Agreement 

a CITY business license as required by the San Rafael Municipal Code. CONSULTANT shall pay any 

and all State and Federal taxes and any other applicable taxes. CONSULTANT's taxpayer identification 

number is 94-1510137, and CONSULTANT certifies under penalty of pe1jmy that said taxpayer 

identification number is correct. 

22. APPLICABLE LAW 

The laws of the State of California shall govern this Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement as of the day, 

month and year first above written. 

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 

Doris Toy, P.E. 
District Manager/District Engineer 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ja_ck F. Govi 
Assistant County Counsel 

CONTRACTOR 

NUTE ENGINEERJNG 

By:. _ ___ ___ _ __ _ 

Mark Wilson 

Title: ___ _ _ _ _ ____ _ _ 

Agreement • 7 



f l • • 

NUTE ENG INEERING 

Civil & Sanitary Consultants 

March 27, 2017 

EXHIB! 

Ms. Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer 
San Rafael Sanitation District 
111 Morphew Street 
San Rafael, CA 94901 

Re: 2017 North Francisco Sewer Force Main Relocation Project at Rice Drive 
Proposal for Design Engineering Services and Construction Engineering 
Services 

Dear Doris: 

In response to your request Nute Engineering is pleased to submit the following 
proposal for the preparation of plans and technical specifications for the relocation of a 
portion of the North Francisco 36 inch Force Main located near the intersection of Rice 
Drive and Francisco Blvd West in San Rafael. This relocation is being planned 
simultaneously as Sonoma Marin Area Rail Transit (SMART) is proceeding with the 
design of the Larkspur Rail Extension. 

The District's North Francisco Force Main crosses from the North Francisco Pump 
Station on the north side of Highway 101, near Grand Ave and East Francisco Blvd to 
the south side of Highway 101 running along the south side of West Francisco Blvd 
along the railroad right of way and turning at the Rice Drive intersection and crossing 
the historical rail road easement at Rice Drive. 

North Francisco Force Main Alignment and Planned Relocation 

The North Francisco Force Main is a 36 inch ductile iron restrained joint pipeline 
usually installed in 20 foot lengths. The pipeline in the vicinity of Rice Drive was 
designed in 1992 as Phase II of the overall pipeline project and constructed soon after. 
The record drawings for the project indicate the pipeline to be generally about 4 feet 
deep in the area of the project. 

SMART staff provided to the District a Preliminary Utility Plan entitlecl The Larkspur 
Extens;oil 30% which is attached to· this . proposal for reference and indicates 
expectations for the nearly 500 foot long bypass pipeline. It appears that SMART is 
planning to move the train alignment to the immediate north of the historical alignment. 
The n~w bypass pipeline, when constructed, will make a perpendicular crossing of the 
railroad. This pipeline crossing will need to follow railroad design standards for 
utilities crossing the rail line. 
Construction of the Force Main Relocation 

8661P SRSD SMART PM BYPASS 



Successful construction of the relocated force main segment will rely on periods of 
continuous sewage bypassing around the construction area during certain facets of the 
construction process (e.g., tying in the new pipeline segment). However, because a 
parallel pipeline alignment is being constructed, much of the new pipeline could be 
constructed ahead of the rail construction without affecting the operation of the existing 
force main. In addition, the District has not abandoned the former 27 inch North 
Francisco Force Main which is located on the north side of Highway 101 and runs east 
toward the West Railroad Pump Station. In the next few weeks, District staff intend to 
test this force main to verify that it is capable of future bypass of sewage flow. 

Another sewage bypass challenge for work on the force main is downstream of the 
planned relocation pipeline. Four of the District's pump stations including McPhails 
pump station and Bret Harte pump station discharge into the force main. Currently, 
there is not an existing isolation valve upstream of these pump stations to allow 
operation of only the downstream section. Therefore, any extended shut off of the 36 
inch force main would require the installation of a line stop into the pipeline. A line 
stop is a mechanically installed system on the exterior of a pipeline which can deploy a 
type·of tempqrary plug and stop the water flow. These systems are expensive, but can 
save critical time on work of this nature. 

Second Street 30" RCP Trunk Pipeline Investigations 

We will investigate the condition of the existing 30" RCP trunk pipeline and the 
existing railroad required steel casing · on Second Street where it crosses the railroad 
right of way. This can include recommendations for field investigations including 
pothole locations to verify steel casing location. We will prepare a memo describing . 
our findings. Contractor pothole and investigation costs are separate and not included 
in this proposal. 

SCOPE OF WORK 

The scope of work to prepare for rehabilitation of the sewers listed above will consist 
of the following: 

Schedule A Services - Preparation of Plans and Specifications 

1. Investigate the planned project and review pipeline constructability issues with 
the SMART planned pipeline relocation and summarize in a written report. 

2. Conduct our own topographical survey using SMART control points (opti01~al, 
if we can obtain the current SMART survey data). 

3. Prepare plan drawings showing the sewer pipe line relocation, sewer bypass 
directions and construction details. 

8661P SRSD SMART FM BYPASS 2 



4. Prepare technical specifications and/or contract documents as necessary for the 
project. 

5. Confer with San Rafael Public Works Staff regarding traffic control 
requirements necessary for this work, specifically for the Rice Drive 
intersection. Incorporate these and possible night tiine work requirements into 
the plans and specifications. 

6. Based on the construction plans and specifications, prepare a final estimate of 
the project construction cost. 

7. Investigate 30" Second Street sewer existing steel casing location and written 
memo. 

8. It is our understanding this design will be provided to the SMART's selected 
contractor and we can assist the District at one (1) planning meeting related to 

· the implementation of this project by SMART. 

9. We will attend two (2) meetings with District staff to review the planned 
project. 

Schedule B Services - Services During Construction (OPTIONAL) 

1. Review Contractor's submittals and shop drawings . 

2 . Monitor and evaluate proposals from the Contractor for modifications to the 
contt·qct work and Plans and Specifications, and prepare change orders to the 
contract for the District's approval. 

3. Provide daily, on-going construction inspection and construction engineering for 
all aspects and phases of project. 

4. Prepare digital video and still photographs of initial site conditions prior to 
construction. 

5. Monitor and coordinate overall safety at the jobsite. 

6. Monitor all Contractor construction permit compliance and recommend action 
for non-compliance. 

7. Review project for safety issues/concerns and bring to attention of Contractor 
and District. 

8. Petform final inspection for all aspects of construction, including new items 
resulting from Contractor's activities. 

9. Maintain project report (inspection reports, pictures, material testing reports, 
etc.) to submit to District. 

8661 P SRSD SMAR'r FM BYPASS 3 



10. Schedule/conduct completion inspections, issue punch lists, review compliance, 
recommend acceptance by the District. 

SCHEDULE 

The construction of the SMART North Francisco Force Main Relocation Project is to 
be undertaken during the 2017 construction season. The following is the proposed 
schedule for the project design: · 

Force Main Relocation Project - 2017 

o SRSD Board approves proposal - March 28, 2017 

o 35 % submittal, preliminary plans - May 1, 2017 

o 90% submittal, plans and specifications - May 15, 2017 
(District staff one week review) 

o 100% submittal, full size plans, specifications and engineer's estimate - May 
26,2017 

SERVICES NOT INCLUDED IN THIS PROPOSAL 

It is understood that the following services are outside the scope of this proposal and 
will need to be provided by others as necessary or advisable. 

1. Geotechnical engineering and soil contamination investigation services. 

2. Hazardous materials investigations, assessment or removal. 

3. Locating or potholing of underground utilities. 

4. Existing pavement evaluation, District will provide specific pavement 
restoration guiqance from Public Works to Nute Engineering for the Design 
as necessary. For purpose of this proposal pavement restoration will consist 
of trench excavation pavement plug. 

5, Environmental review or preparation of an environmental impact report of 
the project. 

6. Necessary permit applications and application fees . 

7 . Legal services in connection with the project. 

8661P SRSD SMART FM BYPASS 4 



8. Acquisition of rights of ways, rights of entries or permits. Moving the 
Force Main will likely move it out of the existing right of way and a new 
easement/quitclaim of existing easement may be required. 

9. Printing of plans and specifications for bidding purposes and for the 
Contractor's use. 

10. Clerical time to send bid documents out to bidders. 

ENGINEERING FEE 

We propose to do all the work on a time and materials basis to be billed according to 
the Schedule of Hourly Rates attached hereto as Attachment A. The following are 
budgets for the engineering fees for the various schedules outlined above: 

Schedule A - Preparation of Plans and Specifications 

Schedule B - Services During Construction 

Very truly yours, 

NUTE ENGINEERING 

By: 

Attachment A - Schedule of Hourly Rates 
Attachment B - Project Estimating Sheet 
Attachment C - SMART Preliminary Utility Plan 

8661P SRSD SMART PM BYPASS 

$ 53,350 

$ 40,000 

5 



. ' . 

D!JLJ I 

rNUI 
NUTE ENGINEERING 

Civil & Sanitary Consultants 

ATTACHMENT A 

HOURLY RATE SCHEDULE 

OFFICE PERSONNEL 
Principal Engineer 
Senior Engineer 
Engineer III 
Engineer II 
Engineer I 
Field Representative* 
Assistant Engineer II 
Assistant Engine·er I 
Senior Designer 
CAD Drafter II 
CAD Drafter I 
Technical Administrative Support 
Clerical 

LITIGATION SERVICES 
Court Appearance/Deposition 

HOURLY RATE 
$235.00 

192.00 
182.00 
176.00 
150.00 
165.00 
118.00 
108.00 
173.00 
144.00 
124.00 
106.00 
93.00 

340.00 

*Field Representative for construction is a Prevailing Wage category as required 
by the California Department oflnclustrial Relations. 

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES 

Sub-consultants will be charged at 1. t O times cost. Charges for reproductions, 
blueprinting, outside computer services, rental of special equipment, delivery, 
express mail, insurance certificates (where client requires to be listed as an 
additional insured) and meals and lodging will, be charged at I. 10 times cost. 
Mileage will be charged at the IRS approved rate. Nute Engineering reserves 
the right to adjust its homly rate strncture for all ongoing contracts. 

EFFECTIVE DATE: January 1, 2017 



ATIACBMENT B 
SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT _ 
2017 NORTH FRANCISCO FORCE MAIN RELOCATION - SMART U.RKSPt:JR EX'IENTSION 
PROPOSAL FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 
PROJECT ESTIMATING SHEET 

Description .R:ite $/Hr 
Schedule A Services - Desi::n :ind Prep:ire Pbns :ind Spccifi~tions 

I. Investigate :tnd Review Force Main Relocation Conscruccability Issues 
2. Conduct project copo survey and monitor third. ~ _p.2._tholing, if ncces~ry _____ ______ 
3. Pre~lan drawings for force m:i.io relocation 
4. Prepare technical specifications :i.nd contract documents. if. necessary 
5. Confer with S:i.n .R:ifu.cl PW Dept. RCJ:ardioe; Traffic Contr0l :,.nd Nie;ht Work 
6. Prco:i.rc a fin:,.! estimate of the project construction cost 
7. lnvcsti~te 30- Second Street sewer existing steel casing location :md written memo 
8. Attend one (1) m~ with SMART 

-2:..__~ttend two (2) meeting with staff to review the orojcct 
10. Coordin:i.te with SMART on Fin:,.l Project Billing 

Hours 
Cost 

Schedule B Services (Optiona0 - Construction En!!inccrin:: Services 
I. Review Contractor·s submia:ils :uid ~hop dr:1wiogs 
2. Monitor and cvalu:ite Contractor proposed modifications to P&S and Contract work. PrCPare COs 
3. Provide daily construction observation for all aspects and phases of project • 
4. Prepare digital video/still photographs of initi:i.l site conditions J)rior to construction 
5 . . Monitor :md coordin:i.tc overall safe!) at thcjobsite •• 
6. Monitor Contr:lctor conscruction permit compliance and recommend action for non-compli:mce •• 
7. Review pr~cct for safety issues/concerns :md bring to attention of Contr:1ctor and District •• 
8. Perform fin3I inspection for all construction. including new items from Contr:lctor·s activities 
9. Maint:lin Proiect reoort to submit to District 
10. Schedule/conduct completion insoections. punch lists. review compliance. recommend oroj. acceptance 

Hours 
Cost 

"''This item will be addressed by construction observer during Uie regular site visitS 

i;(,61SMAR.T_FM_Rcl0C!.l4!_Proj-Atl_B_Job_E:t~Shl 

Principal Senior 
Ene:ineer Ene.ioccr 

$235 I S192 

4 6 
2 ---w 
4 

4 
6 

I 2 
6 

I 
4 I 50 

S940 I ::.9.ow 

s 
20 
10 

4 

2 
2 

46 
SS.S32 

Engioeerm Senior Tech Admin Direct Direct TOTAL 
Dc,;ie;ncr Suppon Cost Cost 

I $182 I $173 I S106 Marl..-up 

s 20 
4 4 $3.840 $384 

- - 46 ·--- 70 - - -
16 14 

I 8 
6 
12 I 

s· 2 
6 4 

111 I 94 20 
' ::,-io.W.t )16.262 ::,-z,120 :s-.;,oqu $384 $53.348 

I 24 I 12 
6 

I 80 12 

' 4 
I 

12 12 
I 6 I 16 
I s 4 
I 110 30 56 
I $20.020 $5.190 $5.93() $39.978 

$93,326 

31271:017 



:. 

~~f ... -r=r=•--COV) . •---= 
;;::g1 . \ --· ::l:+1 ' 

;1 
z 
::Jf 

~1 

PmHOLE f 
0 

7 

• • 
10 

11 

12 

POTHOLE SCHEDULE 
I/IIU1Y SIZE 

WAlDt 12" 

so ... 
S$ 30• 

!I.ECTAIC r 
S$ :,a• 

ss 38" 
S$ 38" 

PRCPO"'AD ~ R.AF'ACL SIDINC 

""1'IRIAL 
:mn. 
CIO' 

IRClN 

"'-'Sl1C 

IA0N 

IA0N 

IA0N 

ATTACHMENT C 

/ TO SAN 

fW z 
1::i 

PLAN 
SCAl.E: 1•-40• 

o} 
20 f I ~d~~•~~[2 I I I I ! ~~ · ~~ I ! I I I I I BA~ AACA'":c~ w~.J'~~~ CNO"g·~---1 

f . I 1 • 0.0
2 

, I ASSOOAnoN POST c-.;muc:n'::,,~~ 1,20; _~! 

-i 
·20 

l>-•1----+-

10-I 

0.20~1 

~, ~~

I 
PROPO:telMLTOPOr RAlt. 

OOTTOM AT 0,0' .,. 

·10 

'I I I I I I I I I I ~ ·--, Y '- ----T--r -- ----------L~--J':e-'.: I I 1~ I r ·T ,_.._ ,.. e-Y" i'e E>1STINC CROONO CLR ]"-e I 
of I I I I I I I I I I ' ~~ ~I ~• ~ c~)~:, ! ~~ -o 

Is.. (;;' (;;' I I :-'-J ,; g 
I I I I I I I I I I ~ - - - RCLOCAn:o JC" WM I r-® I I 

I I T I I I O ~1:! ~-- .,1~ 
~~ 

,,,~ ~-- :JI~ 
~ I ~ I ~ I ~ I .kc I I I I I ~ I .ab I ~ I J; [ I n O 7.1n O 7H~ 7 00 76 78:l+OO 7aif+00 7is1 7 7o1 10 o ,w 1 +oO 

;;!~ ~,~ :I~ 

PROFILE 

~[DRAFT SCAlL: ,-.40• (H) ,._.. M - - 40• O' 40' 80' 

t@;RAILPRos 

f,.. 
• • 1 ............. . _ , 

PRELIMINARY 

NOT FOR 
CONSTRUCTION 

la 
~ 

~s·M=x·R·=r..._ 
-, r-• i, ii W, t ii W i r Ii,,,,. 

LARKSPUR EXTENSION 30% 
UTILITY PLAN 

t.!L STA 780+00 TO 7!11 +00 

~~_'.I_O 0~ 17 

SCAi.l: 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 
Agenda Item No. 5.a. 

April 28, 2017 

Board of Directors, San Rafael Sanitation District 

Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer 7P( 
Accept Appointment of County Supervisor Damon Connolly to Serve as an 
Alternate Director on the San Rafael Sanitation District Board 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Accept appointment of County Supervisor Damon Connolly to serve as an Alternate Director on 
the San Rafael Sanitation District Board. 

SUMMARY: 

On January 3, 2017, the Marin County Board of Supervisors appointed Supervisor Damon 
Connolly to replace Supervisor Steve Kinsey as an Alternate for Director Katie Rice on the San 
Rafael Sanitation District Board of Directors. 

ACTION REQUIRED: 

Staff recommends that the Board accept appointment of County Supervisor Damon Connolly to 
serve as Alternate Director on the San Rafael Sanitation District Board. 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SU,BJECT: 

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 
Agenda Item No. 5.b. 

April 28, 2017 

Board of Directors, San Rafael Sanitation District 

Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer -'/l>l 
Call for Applications to Fill the Position of Alternate 
Commissioner to represent the San Rafael Sanitation District 
on the CMSA Board of Commissioners 

RECOMMENDATION: 

It is recommended that the Board: 

a. Call for applications to fill the position of Alternate Commissioner to represent 
the San Rafael Sanitation District on the Central Marin Sanitation Agency Board 
of Commissioners. 

b. Set deadline for receipt of applications for Tuesday, May 23, 2017, at 5:00 P.M. 
in the San Rafael Sanitation Dish·ict Office. 

c. Set date for interviews of applicants at a special meeting to be held on a date to be 
determined. 

SUMMARY: 

At the present, Director Maribeth Bushey and former SRSD Chairman Albeit Boro are 
Commissioners on the CMSA Board; and prior to the Febrnary 24, 2017, Board meeting, 
Chairman Gary Phillips and City Councilmember Kate Colin were the Alternate 
Commissioners representing the San Rafael Sanitation District. Unfo1tunately, Mr. Boro 
has not been able to attend the CMSA Board of Commissioners meetings for several 
months because of personal matters, and Chairman Phillips has other commitments. 

According to the CMSA Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement, each Commissioner may 
be either an elected official of the San Rafael Sanitation District or a resident of the 
District. Under advisement by the District's legal -counsel, the District should advertise 
before appointing a-member of the public; however, the District can make a temporary 
appointment until the adve1tisement and selection process are completed. 

At the Febrnary 24, 2017, Board meeting, the Board appointed Dean DiGiovamli, a 
District resident, as the second Alternate Commissioner until a formal advertisement and 
selection process are completed. Mr. DiGiovaruli has been filling in for Mr. Boro since 
his appointment. Director Katie Rice was also appointed as a third Alternate 
Commissioner, just in case she should be needed in the future. The Board also directed 
the District Manager to bring the formal adve1tisement and selection process to the next 
meeting for approval. 



The following is the selection process, which is similar to the City of San Rafael's. 

1. Call for applications. 
2. Adve11ise for a minimum of 3 weeks. 
3. Post application on website. 
4. Set a special meeting for interviews with the Board. It is an "open door" meeting. 
5. The interview panel consists of the Board members. 
6. Staff develops a list of questions, and the Board selects a minimum of three. 
7. Personal information is redacted from the applications, i.e. home address and 

email, prior to going out to the public. 
8. Board selects and appoints the applicant to serve as Alternate Commissioner. 

ACTION REQUIRED: 

Approve staff recommendation. 

Attachments: Vacancy Notice 
Application 



ONE VACANCY-SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 

CENTRAL MARIN SANITATION AGENCY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Alternate Commissioner to Represent the San Rafael Sanitation District 

APPLICATIONS to serve on the CENTRAL MARIN SANITATION AGENCY BOARD OF 

COMMISSIONERS as an Alternate Commissioner to represent the San Rafael Sanitation District 

may be obtained at the San Rafael Sanitation District Office, 111 Morphew Street, San Rafael and on 

the San Rafael Sanitation District webpage at https://www.cityofsanrafael.org/departments/sanitation

district/. 

The deadline for filing applications is Tuesday, May 23, 2017, at 5:00 P.M. in the San Rafael 

Sanitation District Office. 

Alternate Commissioners receive $100 as their daily meeting stipend. Members must comply with 

the Board of Commissioners' Policies, which may be obtained at the San Rafael Sanitation District 

Office or on the Central Marin Sanitation Agency website at https://www.cmsa.us/board/. 

ONLY RESIDENTS OF THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATON DISTRICT MAY APPLY 

The District serves the Central San Rafael area, south of the top of Puerto Suello Hill and includes 

the unincorporated areas within this jurisdiction. 

The CENTRAL MARIN SANITATION AGENCY BOARD OF COMMISSIONER regularly meets on the 

second Tuesday of each month at 7:00 P.M. at Central Marin Sanitation Agency in San Rafael. 

Interviews of applicants to be scheduled on a date to be determined. 

Dated: April 28, 2017 

Cynthia Hernandez 
District Secretary 



SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 

APPLICATION TO SERVE AS ALTERNATE COMMISSIONER ON THE 

CENTRAL MARIN SANITATION AGENCY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

NAME: 

STREET ADDRESS: 

CITY/STATE/ZIP CODE: 

RESIDENT OF THE CITY OF SAN RAFAEL FOR YEARS 

PRESENT POSITION: 

NAME OF FIRM: 

BUSINESS ADDRESS: 

*HOME & BUSINESS PHONE: 

*E-MAIL ADDRESS: 

EDUCATION: 

PARTICIPATION IN THE FOLLOWING CIVIC ACTIVITIES: 

MEMBER OF FOLLOWING CIVIC ORGANIZATIONS: 

MY REASONS FOR WANTING TO SERVE ARE: 

DATE: SIGNATURE: 

Filing Deadline: Mail or deliver to: San Rafael Sanitation District 
Date: Tuesday, May 23, 2017 111 Morphew Street 
Time: 5:00 P.M. San Rafael, CA 94901 

*Information kept confidential to the extent permitted by law 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

RECOMMENDATION: 

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 
Agenda Item No. 5.c. 

April 28, 2017 

San Rafael Sanitation District Board of Directors 

Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer "P( 
Report on Bid Opening for the San Pedro Pump Station 
Improvements Project and Adopt Resolution 

Staff recommends that the Board reject all bids and adopt the resolution rejecting bids for the 
San Pedro Pump Station Improvements Project. 

BACKGROUND: 

The San Pedro Pump Station was originally built in 1949 and is presently collecting 
wastewater from the Country Club residential neighborhood and two small lift stations on 
Third Street and Mooring Road. It is located on the corner of Pt. San Pedro Road, Loma 
Linda Road, and Marina Boulevard. The three-level pump station structure is constrncted 
out of reinforced concrete with two of the levels located below grade. The wet well walls are 
deteriorating and need to be repaired. The pump motors are located below ground, so they 
would be subject to flooding if a pipe were to break. The project will consist of replacing the 
pump station with submersible pumps, removing the building, and replacing all equipment. 

In addition, the gravity sewer line that connects to the pump station from Marina Boulevard, 
and runs from La Crescenta Way to Loma Linda Road to Marina Boulevard, is flat and needs 
to be replaced with a deeper, more sloped line. Therefore, the project will also consist of 
replacing approximately 900 feet of pipe. 

The Bids for the San Pedro Pump Station Improvements Project were opened on April 25, 
2017. 

The following are the Engineer' s Estimate and the bids received: 

Engineer's Estimate $ 1,782,015.00 

JMB Construction, Inc ..... . ... . .. .. ... . ... .. ... . .... . .. . ... .. $ 2,405,895.00 
Maggiora & Ghilotti, Inc . ..... . .. . . . .. . .... .... .. . .. ... . . .... $ 2,542,542.00 

See attached bid summary for the breakdown of items. 



ANALYSIS: 

The Engineer's Estimate was $1,782,015. JMB Construction, Inc., with a bid of 
$2,405,895.00, was the lowest responsible bidder for this project. However, their bid was 
approximately $624,000, or 35%, above the Engineer's Estimate. The Engineer's Estimate 
was based upon the costs from the District's Glenwood Pump Station Improvements Project, 
which was bid in July 2015. The District had a mandatory pre-bid meeting last week that 
was attended by four prime contractors; however, only two of the contractors submitted bids. 
It appears that at the present time, there are many pump station projects, and many 
contractors and laborers are busy, which is reflected in this bid. In reference to the bid 
summary table, it appears that the large difference in costs between the Engineer's Estimate 
and contractor's cost is in the pump station po1tion of work. 

Since the current construction market appears to have many pump station projects in this 
area, staff is considering separating out the gravity pipeline portion of this project and putting 
it out to bid in a couple of weeks (if the Board decides to reject all bids). The District can 
then bid the pump station portion of the work as a separate project and adve1tise for bids at 
the end of the year and start construction in the spring of 2018. The District may receive 
more bids from contractors in the winter and, thus, have a more competitive bid. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 

District staff will perform the construction management and inspection on this project. The 
project will be funded under the Pump Station and Force Main Capital Improvements 
Program from the 2016-17 and 2017-18 Budget and the 80-Year Life-Cycle Sewer 
Improvements Program from the 2017-18 Budget. 

Proposed Construction Costs: 
Construction (Includes 10% Contingency) 
Nute Engineering Services 
Miller Pacific Engineering Group 
Miscellaneous and Incidental Costs 
Total Construction Cost 

Proposed Funding Source: 
Pump Station & Force Main Capital Improvement 
Program FY 2016-17 
Program FY 2017-18 

80-Year Life-Cycle Sewer Improvements FY 17-18 
Total Funding 

2 

$ 2,650,000.00 
$ 87,200.00 
$ 15,000.00 
$ 20,000.00 
$2,772,200.00 

$ 450,000.00 
$ 1,550,000.00 

$ 800,000.00 
$ 2,800,000.00 



OPTIONS: 

1. Staff recommends that the Board reject all bids and adopt the resolution rejecting bids for 
the San Pedro Pump Station Improvement Project. 

2. The Board may award the contract to JMB Constrnction, Inc. 

ACTION REQUIRED: 

Approve staff recommendation. 

Attachments: 
1. Nute Engineering Bid Review Letter, dated April 26, 2017 
2. Bid Summary 
3. Contractor's License Details 
4. Resolution 

3 



' 907 Mission Avenue I San Rafael, CA 94901 I Phone 415-453-4480 I Fax 415-453-0343 I www.nute-engr.com 

NUI I: 
NUTE ENGINEERING 

Civil & Sanitary Consultants 

April 26, 2017 

Ms. Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer 
San Rafael Sanitation Districl 
111 Morphew Street 
San Rafael, CA 94901 

Re: San Pedro Pump Station Improvements 

Dear Doris: 

On April 25, 2017 two bids were received for the above-referenced project. A spreadsheet 
comparing these bids is enclosed. 

The lowest apparent bid of $2,405,895 was submitted by JMB Construction, Inc. of South San 
Francisco. 

Enclosed is the license detail obtained from the Contractor's License Board which show that 
JMB Construction, Inc. has a valid Contractor's License and evidence that the contractor is 
registered with the California Department of Industrial Relations (DIR). JMB Conslruction's 
three subcontractors also have valid Contractor's Licenses and are registered with the DIR. 

Our review has found that JMB Construction, Inc. has provided a complete and responsive bid 
package. 

Very truly yours, 

NUTE ENGINEERJN 

P:\_Projects\8616 SRSD San Pedro Pump Station\8616 SRSD Recommend Award.docx 



I 

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 
i\lARIN COUNTY, CALIFOUNIA 
SAN PEDUO PUl\lP STATION li\lPUOVEi\lENTS PUOJECT 

Item Tola! 
No. Quanlih· Dcscrinlion 
I. LS Mobilization, Demob, SWPPP, Permits & Licenses 

2. 147LF A-Line - 12" PVC C-900 Sewer Main Sta 0+00 To Sta I 

3. 26LF D-Line - 18" 24" HOPE Sewer Main Pipe 

4. 713 LF A Line - Loma Linda Road - Install New 8" PVC C-900 

5. 5 Ea 4 ' Diameter Standard Manhole 

6. I Ea 5' Diameter Standard Manhole*"* 

7. I Ea Connect to Existing 5' Diameter Manhole, Rebuild Chat 

8. I Ea Abandon Existing Manhole on San Pedro Pump Station 

9. 6Ea Remove Existing Manhole 

10. I Ea Internal Drop Connection 

11. 11 Ea Live Lateral Detennination 

12. 12 Ea Field Locate Existing Live Laterals Dy Potholing 

13. 11 Ea 4" Lateral Two-Way Clcanouts, Relief Valves & Cleano 

14. 250LF Replace 4" Lower Laterals, Fittings & Connections 

15. 75 LF Curb and Gutter Replacement 

16. 300 SF Concrete Sidewalk and Driveway Approach Replaceme, 

17. 50LF Hard Rock Excavation 

18. I00SF Excavate and Dispose of Contaminated Soil*** 

19. 240SF Asphalt Concrete Trench Repair With "T" Cut 

20. LS 125 KW Engine Generator With Base Tank and Sound I-

21. LS San Pedro Pump Station Improvements (Total 21 A - 21 L 

21a. LS Pump Station Demolition Work 

21b. LS Pump Station Excavation Work 

21c. LS Pump Station Concrete Work 

21d. LS Pump Station Mechanical Work 

2 1e. LS Pump Station Site Work Including Fence & Gate 

2lf. LS Pump Station Generator Pad Installation 

21g. LS Pump Station Pump Control Panel (PCP) . 

21h. LS Pump Station Portable Engine Generator Interface Panel 

2 li. LS Pump Station 200A Utility Series Meter/Main Pedestal 

21j . LS Pump Station Electrical Conduit, Conductors, And Cond 

21k. LS Radio Antennae and Lighting 

211. LS All Electrical And Signal Connections 

22. LS Deepening of Auxiliary Pit and Pump Pit 

23. 92 tons Asphalt Concrete Grind and Overlay and P ump Station 1 

24. 200 SP Auxiliary Pit High Strength Concrete Wall Repair 

25. 50 gal Epox-y Filler 

26. LS Shoring For All Excavations 

27. 4 Ea Pothole Utility Mains 

28. LS Traffic Control and Notifications 

29. 1,772 LF lntcmal Televising of Sewer Mains 

30. 11 Ea Internal Televising of New Sewer Laterals*** 

31. LS Record Drawing 
SUBTOTAL 

Contingencies and Incidentals (15%) 
GRAND TOTAL 

Check Percentage Did Item I to Total Project (5% max) 
Addendum Acknowledge 

Did Bond 

Contract Signed 
License Number 

Non-Collusion Affidavit 

Contractors License Number 

8616.bids 

ENGINEEU'S Ji\lB Conslruclion 
ESTIMATE** Soulh SAn Francisco 

1 
Total 

Unil Price Tolal Amounl Unit Price Amounl 
$78,000 $105,000 

350 $51,450 350 $51,450 
450 $11,700 1,200 $31 ,200 

275 $196,075 225 $ 160,425 

6,000 $30,000 12,000 $60,000 

16,000 $16,000 $ 16,000 

$1,500 $3,200 
$1,500 $ 1,500 

1,500 $9,000 800 $4,800 
$1,600 $3,000 

100 $ 1,100 350 $3,850 

150 $1,800 950 $ 11 ,400 

1,100 $ 12,100 1,100 $12, 100 

150 $37,500 250 $62,500 

45 $3,375 90 $6,750 
15 $4,500 30 $9,000 

100 $5,000 200 $ 10,000 

65 $6,500 65 $6,500 

200 $48,000 225 $54,000 

$80,000 SI 10,000 

782,000 $782,000 $ 1,370,000 

$52,000 $225,000 

$40,000 $35,000 

$100,000 $250,000 

$120,000 $330,000 

$30,000 $70,000 

$25,000 $10,000 
$240,000 $200,000 

$20,000 $22,000 

$ 15,000 $50,000 
$100,000 $ 130,000 

$20,000 $12,000 
$20,000 $36,000 
$50,000 $ 150,000 

220 $20,240 330 $30,360 

100 $20,000 200 $40,000 
225 $1 1,250 300 $15,000 

$35,000 $ 17,500 

300 $1,200 1,000 $4,000 
$20,000 $40,000 

4 $7,088 5 $8,860 

500 $5,500 500 $5,500 

$600 $2,000 

$1,549,578 $2,405,895 

$232,437.00 $0 

S1,782,015 S2,405,895 
5.0% 4.4% 

2 

y 
y 
y 

y 
715324 

Did Opening: 10:00 am 

April 25, 2017 
Design Job Nos: 8616 

l\lAggiorn & Ghilotti 
San Rnfncl 

2 
Tolnl 

Unil Price Amount 
$ 125,052 

450 $66,150 

1,000 $26,000 

340 $242,420 
13,000 $65,000 

$ 19,000 

$6,000 
$4,000 

2,500 $15,000 
$4,000 

365 $4,0 15 

495 $5,940 
1,500 $16,500 

270 $67,500 

65 $4,875 
20 $6,000 

380 $19,000 

200 $20,000 
265 $63,600 

$85,000 
$ 1,5 15,000 

$225,000 

$10,000 
$ 150,000 
$450,000 

$65,000 
$10,000 

$340,000 
$10,000 
$15,000 

$ 165,000 
$25,000 
$50,000 

$55,000 

420 $38,640 

40 $8,000 

220 $ 11,000 
$ 17,970 

690 $2,760 

$5,000 

JO $17,720 
400 $4,400 

$2,000 
$2,542,542 

$0 
S2,542,542 

4.9% 
2 

y 
y 

y 

y 
226767 



ENGINEER'S Ji\lB Constrnclion i\lnggiorn & Ghilolli 
ESTIMATE"* South Snn Frnncisco San Rafael 

1 2 

'Item Total 
loesc.-iulion Unit Price I Totnl Amonnt 

Total Total 
No. Quantity Unit Price Amount Unit Price Amount 

Subcontractors Li ftey Electric Mike Brown Electric 
Jeffco Painting Jeffco Painting 
Fence Corp Inc Ahlborn Fence & Steel 

Sonoma Reinforcing 

Roys Sewer Service 
Site Visit Affidavit y y 

Drng-Frce Certification y y 
Bidder's Statement Financial Responsibility & Experience y y 

Three Year EMR 0.65 1.41 
RIR 2.23 5.38 

LTR 0 3.28 
Financial Statement Submitted y 110 

Safety Compliance Affidavit y y 

*The District reserves the right to increase or decrease this quantity by 50%. 

** Numbers in red in Engirmcr's Estimate are from late additions to the bid schedule. The unit prices used are from the apparent low bidder. 
Multiplication Error 

***Final Bid Items not inlcuded in original Engineer's Estimate. 

8616.bid, 



CONTRACTORS STATE LICENSE BOARD 

Contractor's License Detail for License # 715324 
DISCLAIMER: A license status check provides Information taken from the CSLB license database. Before relying on this 
lnfonnation, you should be aware of Urn following limitations. 

CSLB complaint disclosure is restricted by law (B&P 7 124.6) Ir this entity Is subject to public complaint disclosure, a fink for complaint disclosure 1•..ill appear below. Click 
on the link or button to obtain complaint and/or legal aclion information. 
Per 13&P 7071.17 , only construction related civil Judgments reported to the CSLB are disclosed. 
Arbitrations are not listed unless the contractor fails to comply llith the terms of the arbitration. 
Due to workload, there may be relevant infom1alion that has not yet been entered onto the Board's license database. 

iThis license is current and active. 
I 

!All Information bel~w sh_ould be ~~vl~wed. 

Business Information 
JMB CONSTRUCTION INC 
132 SOUTH MAPLE AVE 

SOUTH SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94080 
Business Phone Number:(650) 267-5300 

Entity Corporation 
Issue Date 11/16/1995 

Expire Date 11/30/2017 

License Status 

Additional Status 

Data current as of 4/25/2017 2:28:46 PM 

There is Complaint Disclosure information for this license. 
Classifications 

Bonding Information 
Contractor's Bond 

jThis iicen·s-efiled a c 'ontraclo~s Bond with WESTCHESTER FIRE.INSU.RANCE COMPANY. 
Bond Number: K08748901 
Bond Amount: $15,000 
Effective Date: 01/01/201 6 
~~n tra_clo(sJ3.<>_!_l_d. f:!ist~ry 

Bond of Qualifying Individual 

The qualifying indi\iidual MARGARET PATRICIA BURKE certifiect'that ti'e/she owns 1 O percent.or more ofoievoting .. 
'stocl</membership interest oflhis company; therefore, the Bond of Qualifying Individual is not required. 
Effective Date: 11/16/1995 

Workers' Compensation 



i"This lice"nse f~-as \VOrkers-COnlPCnsation insurance wi·th·the NATIONAL UNION Ff RE' iNSURANc-E··corv1PA.NY6-F - - ... 
PITTSBURGH, PA 
Policy Number:WC025893658 
'Effective Date: 10/01/2016 
·Expire Date: 04/01/2018 
_Workers' qom~nsali<>_n Hist~ry 

Personnel listed on this license (current or disassociated) are listed on other licenses. 
- ••• 1 

i 



SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION NO. 17-1150 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 

REJECTING BIDS FOR THE 
SAN PEDRO PUMP STATION 
IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT 

WHEREAS, sealed bids or proposals were received by the San Rafael 

Sanitation District for the San Pedro Pump Station Improvements Project, and all such 

bids were publicly opened, examined, and declared; and 

WHEREAS, JMB Construction, Inc., submitted the low bid for the project 

in the amount of $2,405,895; and 

WHEREAS, The bid received from JMB Construction, Inc., was 

substantially higher than the Engineer's Estimate; and. 

WHEREAS, it may not be in the District's best interest to accept their bid; 

and 

WHEREAS, the second low bid was also substantially higher than the 

Engineer's Estimate; and 

WHEREAS, the bid climate for construction projects is presently not 

conducive to competitive bidding; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 00100, Instructions to Bidders 

(Subsection 7.0 Bid Guaranty Bond and Contract Award), of the Contract Documents, 

the District reserves the right to reject any and all bids. 



NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY ORDERED AND RESOLVED, that 

all bids received for the San Pedro Pump Station Improvements Project be rejected in 

accordance with Section 00100, Instructions to Bidders (Subsection 7.0 Bid Guaranty 

Bond and Contract Award), of the Contract Documents and that staff be directed to 

rebid the project. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation 

District Board of Directors held on the 28th day of April, 2017, by the following vote, to 

wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

Gary 0. Phillips, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Maribeth Bushey, Secretary 



DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 
Agenda Item No. 5.d. 

April 28, 2017 

Board of Directors, San Rafael Sanitation District 

Doris Toy, District Manager/District Engineer 7Jf 
Adopt Resolution to Accept Mt. Tam Property Capital Investments, LLC, 
Grant of Lien to the District 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Adopt resolution to accept Mt. Tam Prope1ty Capital Investments, LLC, Grant of Lien to the 
District. 

SUMMARY: 

Mt. Tam Prope1ty Capital Investments, LLC, is the owner of 355 Margarita Drive, which is 
currently on a septic tank. They have applied to the Marin Local Agency Formation 
Commission (LAFCO) for annexation to the District, and on February 9, 2017, LAFCO 
approved their request. The San Rafael Sanitation District then accepted LAFCO's approval at 
its February 24th meeting. 

The District has approved the plans for installing a new sewer lateral, which will c01mect to the 
sewer main located within an easement adjacent to this property. This section of sewer main is 
also known as the 365 and 366 Margarita Drive Sewer Main Extension, which was installed by 
the owners of these prope1ties at their own cost. The next step is for Mt. Tam Property Capital 
Investments to pay the sewer fees. In addition to the SRSD and CMSA sewer connection fees 
totaling $9,290.94, they will also be required to pay the reimbursement fee stated in the 
Repayment Agreement for the 365 and 366 Margarita Drive Sewer Main Extension, which is 
$42,144.00. Since this amount is fairly large and Mt. Tam Prope1ty Capital Investments is 
planning to sell the house next month, they have asked if they could grant the District a lien in 
the amount of $42,144.00 in lieu of inunediate payment. They have also agreed to pay this fee 
within 180 days of the recordation of the lien. See attached Grant of Lien and Agreement, which 
were both reviewed by the District's legal counsel. 

ACTION REQUIRED: 

Staff recommends that the Board adopt the resolution to ·accept Mt. Tam Property Capital 
Investments, LLC, Grant of Lien to the District. 

Attachments: Grant of Lien 
Agreement for Grant of Lien 
Resolution 



:CORD1NG REQUESTED BY 
[T. TAM PROPERTY CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, 

LLC, A CALIFORNIA LIMITED LIABILITY 
COMPANY 

WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO 

San Rafael Sanitation District 
111 Morphew Street 

San Rafael, CA 94901 

APN : 0 16-0 11-1 9 
SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER'S USE 

GRANT OF LIEN 

I/We, Mt. Tam Property Capital Investments, LLC, a California limited liability company, owner(s) of the 

property described in that certain Deed from Helga E. Baer, Trustee of the Helga E. Baer 2006 Trust, 

dated April 11, 2006, Grantor to Mt. Tam Property Capital lnvestments1LLC1 Grantee dated December 

03, 2015, and recorded December 09, 2015, Series Number 2015-0057267 in Official Records of the 

County Recorder of Marin County do herby grant a lien to the San Rafael Sanitation District in the 

amount of $42,144.00 for our payment to the sewer main extension that allowed our real property to 

connect to the sewer main. 

Mt. Tam Property Capital Investments, LLC, 
a California limited liability company 

By: Parent Capital Group, LLC it's Managing Member 

By: 
Paul Cingolani, Co-Managing Member 

By: ____ ...:.,_ ______ _ 
Matthew 1i10mas, Co-Managing Member 

Page 1 of 2 



A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the Identity of the individual who signed the 
document to which this certificate Is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document. 

State of _________ _ 
County of __________ _ 

On ______ before me, __________________ a Notary Public, personally 
appeared _______________________________ _, who 
proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person(s) whose name(s) ls/are subscribed to the within 
instrument and acknowledged to me that he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(les), and 
that by his/her/their slgnature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) 
acted, executed the Instrument. 

I certify under PENAL TY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing paragraph Is true and 
correct. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

Signature: ___________ _ 

Name: 
{Typed or Printed) (Seal) 



g 

April 7, 2017 

San Rafael 
Sanitation 
District 
111 Morphew St 
PO Box 151560 
San Rafael, CA 94915-1560 · 

Telephone 415 454-4001 
Facsimile 415 454-2270 

Mt. Tam Property Capital Investments 
Attn: Mr. Matthew Thomas, Pm·tner 
636 College A venue 
Kcntfield, CA 94904 

Re: 355 Margarita Drive - Agreement for Grant of Lien 

Dear Mr. Thomas: 

Board of Directors 
Gary 0 . Phillips, Chairman 
Maribeth Bushey, Secretary/Director 
l<alle Rice, Director 

District Manager/District Engineer 
Doris Toy, P.E. 

This is in regard to the Omni of Lien to the San Rafael Sanitation District in the amount of 
$42,144.00 for Mt. Tam Properly Capital Investments' payment for the sewer nrnin extension 
that will allow its real property at 355 Margarita Drive to connect to the sewer main. If the lien 
is to be executed, the District requires a $500 administration fee for staff time to review, process, 
and present this matter to the Dist rict Board. 

Therefore, the following is a revised summary of the sewer fees, which shall be due prior to the 
installation of the sewer lateral at 355 Margarita Drive. 

Item Amount 

SRSD Annexntion Fee $232.00 
Connection Fee* $9,290.94 

Administration Fee for Repayment Agreement $500.00 

Administration Fee for Grant of Lien $500.00 

Totnl Fee $10,522.94 

*Connection Fee includes Central Marin Snnitntion Agency fee of$5,863.20 

Please submit a check payable to the San Rafael Sanitation Distl'ict for a total of $10,522.94. 

In addition, Mt. Tam Property Capital Investments agrees to pay the lien amount of $42,144.00 
within 180 days of the recordation of the lien. If the payment is not received within 180 days, 
Mt. Tam Property Capital Investments agrees that the sewer service to 355 Margarita Drive will 
be terminated, and its sewer lateral will be capped. 



By signing below, we acknowledge and agree to the foregoing payment terms and agree that if 
the payment of $42,144.00 is not made to the San Rafael Sanitation District within 180 days of 
the recordation of the lien, sewer service will be terminated and the sewer lateral at 355 
Margarita Drive, San Rafael, CA, will be capped. 

~

/t~l~~lg~~d.by; ,H •u,,ot 

Matthew Thomas, Co-Managing Partner: •~ 11.UJ, ...... , - ------t- ---~--- - --- --
30F 9CE ~ F !I !i _ i(Jle d by. 

Paul Cingolani, Co-Managing Partner:------ - - ~--~-·,..._ __ · _ ___ _ 
70J7DCC!IA4DB42C . . 

If you have any questions, please contact me at ( 415) 485-3484. 

Sincerely, 

/41/4-
Doris Toy, P.E. 
District Manager/District Engineer 

DT/ch 

2 



SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 

RESOLUTION NO. 17-1151 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
OF THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 

ACCEPTING GRANT OF LIEN 
FROM MT. TAM PROPERTY CAPITAL INVESTMENTS, LLC 

FOR 355 MARGARITA DRIVE {APN 016-011-19) 

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT, 

COUNTY OF MARIN, hereby resolves as follows: 

The San Rafael Sanitation District accepts the Grant of Lien from Mt. Tam 

Property Capital Investments, LLC, for 355 Margarita Drive, a copy of which is hereby 

attached and by this reference made a part hereof. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the San Rafael Sanitation 

District Board of Directors held on the 28th day of April, 2017, by the following vote, to 

wit: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT/ABSTAIN: 

SAN RAFAEL SANITATION DISTRICT 

Gary 0. Phillips, Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Maribeth Bushey, Secretary 



Budget Status San Rafaei Sanitation District 

July 1, 2016 through September 30, 2016 

OPERA TING FUND 

ANNUAL Actual as 
BUDGET BUDGET % of 

ACCOUNT NUMBER- DESCRIPTION OF ITEM 16-17 ACTUAL REMAINING Budget 

FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30, 2016 12,446,000 8,019,363 (4,426,637) 

REVENUE 
400000 · Sewer assessments and charges 16,260,000 (16,260,000) 0% 
410010 · Connection fees 10,000 16,574 6,574 166% 

451000 · Property taxes 1,180,000 148 (1, 179,852) 0% 

4410125 · Interest income 15,000 18,078 3,078 121% 

461000 · Aid from governmental agencies 26,522 26,522 

499000 · Miscellaneous income 

Total Revenue 17,465,000 61,322 (17,403,678l 0% 

TOTAL RESOURCES AVAILABLE 29,911,000 8,080,685 (21,830,315) 

EXPENDITURES 

Supplies and Services 

2361 · Contract with San Rafael 3,285,000 725,507 2,559,493 22% 

2388 · Training and education 6,500 604 5,896 9% 

2477 · Conferences 5,500 5,500 0% 

2131 · Memberships and subscriptions 14,500 161 14,339 1% 

2534 · Telephone service 19,000 5,029 13,971 26% 
2282 · Director's fees 5,200 800 4,400 15% 

2713 · Legal services 30,000 1,333 28,667 4% 

2325 · Consulting services 66,500 48,879 17,621 74% 

2717 · Accounting fees 59,000 10,800 48,200 18% 
2716 · Tax collection fees 40,000 40,000 0% 

2059 · General insurance 128,000 32,115 95,885 25% 

2051 · Claims and deductibles 35,000 35,000 0% 

2321 · Public outreach 10,000 10,000 0% 

2221 · Legal notice publications 1,500 1,500 0% 

2122 · Rebates, refunds of conn fees 10,000 788 9,212 8% 

2133 · Office & shop supplies 12,300 1,092 11,208 9% 

2389 · Miscellaneous expenses 1,500 143 1,357 10% 

2359 · Main/ - pump s/a's and force mains 210,000 17,950 192,050 9% 

2360 · O&M - collection systems 170,000 4,608 165,392 3% 

2535 · Electric u/ility costs 155,000 31,529 123,471 20% 

2536 · Water utility costs 13,000 2,511 10,489 19% 

2363 · Standby services 40,000 3,363 36,637 8% 
2083 · Parts and repairs vehicles 53,000 8,491 44,509 _16% 
2106 · Odor control chemicals 84,000 25,253 58,747 30% 

2021 · Uniforms 11,500 1,711 9,789 15% 

2365 · Safety equipment and supplies 13,000 174 12,826 1% 

4045 · Manhole raising 55,000 2,400 52,600 4% 

4300 · FOG Program 38,000 4,716 33,284 12% 

4188 · Facilities mapping services 60,000 12,300 47,700 21% 

Total Supplies and Services 4,632,000 942,257 3,689,743 20% 

1 Revenue collection concentrated in second and fourth quarters of fiscal year. 

See accountants' compilation report 



Budget Status San Rafael Sanitation District 

July 1, 2016 through September 30, 2016 

OPERATING FUND (Continued) 

ANNUAL Actual as 
BUDGET BUDGET % of 

ACCOUNT NUMBER- DESCRIPTION OF ITEM 16-17 ACTUAL REMAINING Budget 

746040 · Central Marin Sanitation Agency 
4112 · Sewage treatment 4,700,000 1,114,742 3,585,258 24% 

507,002 4113 · Sewage treatment- debt service __ 1~,9_5_0,~0_00 ___ 1~,4_4_2 __ ,9_9_8 ____ ........., __ 74% 
Total 746040 · Central Marin Sanitation Agency 6,650,000 2,557,740 4,092,260 38% 

Transfers to Capital Funds 
Equipment acquisition fund 320,000 320,000 100% 
80-yearlife-cycle sewer replacement fund 5,012,000 5,012,000 100% 

100% Pump station & force main capital improvemen_t_s _1_,6_8_7~,o_o_o ___ 1~,6_8_7 __ ,o_o_o ________ _ 
Total Transfers to Capital Funds 7,019,000 7,019,000 

Budget Status Summary 
Total Supplies & Services 4,632,000 

Total Central Marin Sanitation District 6,650,000 
Total Transfers to capital funds 7,019,000 

Total B11dgeted Expendit11res 18,301,000 

FUND BALANCE· ENDING 11,610,000 

942,257 
2,557,740 
7,019,000 

10,518,997 

(2,438,312) 
2 Full amount of annual transfers to capital funds recorded in quarter ended September 2016. 

EQUIPMENT ACQUISITION FUND 

100% 

3,689,743 20% 
4,092,260 38% 

0 100% 

7,782,003 57% 

ANNUAL Actual as 
BUDGET BUDGET % of 

ACCOUNT NUMBER· DESCRIPTION OF ITEM 16-17 ACTUAL REMAINING Budget 

FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30, 2016 

REVENUE 

Transfers from Operating Fund 

TOTAL RESOURCES AVAILABLE 

EXPENDITURES 

Equipment Acquisitions 
4830 ·. Vehicle and equipment acquisition 

Total Equipment Acq11isitions 

1,172,000 1,370,842 

320,000 320,000 

1,492,000 1,690,842 

339,000 

339,000 

FUND BALANCE - ENDING 1,153,000 1,690,842 

See accountants' compilation report 

198,842 

100% 

198,842 113% 

339,000 0% 

339,000 0% 



Budget Status San Rafael Sanitation District 

July 1, 2016 through September 30, 2016 

80-YEAR LIFE-CYCLE SEWER REPLACEMENT FUND 

ANNUAL Actual as 
BUDGET BUDGET % of 

ACCOUNT NUMBER- DESCRIPTION OF ITEM 16-17 ACTUAL REMAINING Budget 

FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30, 2016 

REVENUE 
Transfers from Operating Fund 

TOTAL RESOURCES AVAILABLE 

EXPENDITURES 
Capital Improvements - Expend 

4313 · Warner Ct, Woodland Pl 
4301 · Sewer System condition/capacity 
4316 · Second St., Ida to E St. 
4319 · Lincoln Ave, Prospect to Paloma 

4320 · Rehab of Beach Sewers-Bayside 
4311 · #22 El Genito to Forbes 
4321 · Miscellaneous Projects 
4302 · Rehab of Gravity Sewer 
4323 · Woodland Pl/Ave & Octavia 
4324 · Sun Valley-Calif, Solano, Alpine, Windi 
4326 · Francisco Bldn. E Medway to Hoag 

Total 746010 · Capital Improvements - Expend 

FUND BALANCE· ENDING 

4,841,000 

5,012,000 
9,853,000 

350,000 
100,000 

2,200,000 
300,000 
325,000 
135,000 
200,000 
500,000 

2,200,000 
380,000 

6,690,000 

3,163,000 

7,419,322 2,578,322 

5,012,000 100% 
12,431,322 2,578,322 126¾ 

290 (290) 
350,000 0% 
100,000 0% 

1,057,546 1,142,454 48% 
300,000 0% 
325,000 0% 

36,491 98,509 27% 
17,921 182,079 9% 

500,000 0% 
1,335,605 864,395 61% 

380,000 0% 
2,447,853 4,242,147 37% 

9,983,469 

, PUMP STATION & FORCE MAIN CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND 

' 

ANNUAL Actual as 
BUDGET BUDGET % of 

ACCOUNT NUMBER- DESCRIPTION OF ITEM 16-17 ACTUAL REMAINING Budget 

FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30, 2016 

REVENUE 
Transfers from Operating Fund 

TOTAL RESOURCES AVAILABLE 

EXPENDITURES 
Capital Improvements - Expend 

4130 · Pl. San Pedro Road Pump Station 
4146 · Glenwood Pump Station 
4151 · Force Main Condition Assessment 
4200 · Miscellaneous projects 

Total 746010 · Capital Improvements - Expend 

FUND BALANCE· ENDING 

629,000 1,148,868 

1,687,000 1,687,000 
2,316,000 2,835,868 

650,000 
627,613 

133,000 19,627 
135,000 9,690 
918,000 656,930 

1,398,000 2,178,938 

See accountants' compilation report 

519,868 

100% 
519,868 122¾ 

650,000 0% 
(627,613) 
113,373 15% 
125,310 7% 
261,070 72% 



MAHER ACCOUNTANCY 1101 FIFTHAVENUE•SUIT£200•SANRAPAEL,CA94901 

ACCOUNTANTS' COMPILATION REPORT 

Board of Directors 
San Rafael Sanitation District 

J\fanagement is responsible for the accompanying special purpose statement of San Rafael Sanitation 
District (a California Special District) which comprise the budgetary status report for the period ended 
September 30, 2016, and for determining that the budgetary basis of accounting is an acceptable 
financial reporting framework. \Y/e have performed a compilation engagement in accordance with 
Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and 
Review Services Committee of the AICP A. \Y/e did not audit or review the accompanying statement 
nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the accuracy or completeness of the 
information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor 
provide any assurance on this special purpose budgetary comparison statement. 

The special purpose statement is prepared in accordance with the budgetary basis of accounting, which 
is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. This report is intended for the information of the_Board of Directors of the District. 

.Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures required by accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. If the omitted disclosures were included in the 
special purpose budgetary comparison statement, they might influence the user's conclusions about the 
District's results of operations. Accordingly, this special purpose budget status report is not designed 
for those who are not informed about such matters. 

\Y/e are not independent with respect to the District because we performed certain accounting services 
that impaired our independence. 

HduA~ 
San Rafael, California 
March 15, 2017 

TBL 415,459.1249 
PAX 415.459.5406 
WJIB www.nuhtrtp11.,~m 



Budget Status San Rafael Sanitation District 

July 1, 2016 through December 31, 201_6 

OPERATING FUND 

ANNUAL Actual as 
BUDGET BUDGET % of 

ACCOUNT NUMBER- DESCRIPTION OF ITEM 16-17 ACTUAL REMAINING Budget 

FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30, 2016 12,446,000 8,019,363 (4,426,637) 

REVENUE 
400000 · Sewer assessments and charges 16,260,000 154,746 (16,105,254) 1% 
410010 · connection fees 10,000 24,853 14,853 249% 
451000 · Properly taxes 1,180,000 9,511,186 8,331,186 806% 
4410125 · Interest income 15,000 49,028 34,028 327% 
461000 · Aid from governmental agencies 29,317 29,317 
499000 · Miscellaneous income 

Total Revenue 17,465,000 9,769,130 f!? 695,B7ol 56% 

TOTAL RESOURCES AVAILABLE 29,911,000 17,788,493 (12,122,507) 

EXPENDITURES 

Supplies and Services 

2361 · Contract with San Rafael 3,285,000 1,451,014 1,833,986 44% 
2388 · Training and education 6,500 859 5,641 13% 
2477 · Conferences 5,500 5,500 0% 
2131 · Memberships and subscriptions 14,500 11,157 3,343 77% 
2534 · Telephone service 19,000 8,384 10,616 44% 
2282 · Director's fees 5,200 1,300 3,900 25% 

2713 · Legal services 30,000 1,333 28,667 4% 
2325 · Consulting services 66,500 73,279 (6,779) 110% 
2717 · Accounting fees 59,000 31,500 27,500 53% 
2716 · Tax collection fees 40,000 23,959 16,041 60% 
2059 · General insurance 128,000 59,306 68,694 46% 
2051 · Claims and deductibles 35,000 35,000 0% 
2321 · Public outreach 10,000 10,000 0% 
2221 · Legal notice publications 1,500 1,500 0% 
2122 · Rebates, refunds of conn fees 10,000 788 9,212 8% 
2133 · Office & shop supplies 12,300 1,764 10,536 14% 
2389 · Miscellaneous .expenses 1,500 638 862 43% 
2359 · Maint - pump sta's and force mains 210,000 60,036 149,964 29% 
2360 · O&M - collection systems 170,000 6,627 163,373 4% 

2535 · Electric ulifity costs 155,000 71,650 83,350 46% 
2536 · Water utility costs 13,000 5,578 7,422 43% 
2363 · Standby services 40,000 14,793 25,207 37% 
2083 · Parts and repairs vehicles 53,000 17,185 35,815 32% 
2106 · Odor control chemicals 84,000 33,607 50,393 40% 

2021 · Uniforms 11,500 3,488 8,012 30% 
2365 · Safety equipment and supplies 13,000 503 12,497 4% 
4045 · Manhole raising 55,000 30,400 24,600 55% 
4300 · FOG Program 38,000 9,278 28,722 24% 
4188 · Facilities mapping services 60,000 12,300 47,700 21% 

Total Supplies and Services 4,632,000 1,930,726 2,701,274 42% 

1 Revenue collection concentrated in second and fourth quarters of fiscal year. 

See accountants' compilation report 



Budget Status San Rafael Sanitation District 

July 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016 

OPERA TING FUND (Continued) 

ANNUAL Actual as 
BUDGET BUDGET % of 

ACCOUNT NUMBER- DESCRIPTION OF ITEM 16-17 ACTUAL REMAINING Budget 

746040 · Central Marin Sanitation Agency 
4112 · Sewage treatment 4,700,000 2,229,485 2,470,515 47% 

507,002 4113 · Sewage treatment - debt seNice __ 1 ___ ,9_5_0~,0_0_0 ___ 1""'",4_4_2 .... ,9_9_8 ____ ~-- 74% 
Tota/ 746040 · Central Marin Sanitation Agency 6,650,000 3,672,483 2,977,517 55% 

Transfers to Capital Funds 
Equipment acquisition fund 320,000 320,000 100% 
BO-year life-cycle sewer replacement fund 5,012,000 5,012,000 100% 

100% Pump station & force main capital improvemen_t_s_1~,6_8_7~,0_0_0 ___ 1 __ ,6_8_7 ___ ,o_o_o _________ _ 
Total Transfers to Capital Funds 7,019,000 7,019,000 

Budget Status Summary 
Total Supplies & Services 4,632,000 

Total Central Marin Sanitation District 6,650,000 
Total Transfers to capital funds 7,019,000 

Total 811dgeted Expenditures 18,301,000 

FUND BALANCE- ENDING 11,610,000 

1,930,726 
3,672,483 
7,019,000 

12,622,209 

5,166,284 
1 Full amount of annual transfers to capital funds recorded in quarter ended September 2016. 

EQUIPMENT ACQUISITION FUND 

100% 

2,701,274 42% 
2,977,517 55% 

0 100% 

5,678,791 69% 

ANNUAL Act11al as 
BUDGET BUDGET % of 

ACCOUNT NUMBER- DESCRIPTION OF ITEM 16-17 ACTUAL REMAINING B11dget 

FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30, 2016 

REVENUE 

Transfers from Operating Fund 

TOTAL RESOURCES AVAILABLE 

EXPENDITURES 

Equipment Acquisitions 
4830 · Vehicle and equipment acquisition 

Total Eq11ipment Acquisitions 

1,172,000 1,370,842 

320,000 320,000 

1,492,000 1,690,842 

339,000 

339,000 

FUND BALANCE- ENDING 1,153,000 1,690,842 

See accountants' compilation report 

198,842 

100% 

198,842 113% 

339,000 0% 

339,000 0% 



Budget Status San Rafael Sanitation District . . 

July 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016 

BO-YEAR LIFE-CYCLE SEWER REPLACEMENT FUND 

ANNUAL Actual as 
BUDGET BUDGET % of 

ACCOUNT NUMBER· DESCRIPTION OF ITEM 16-17 ACTUAL REMAINING Budget 

FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30, 2016 

REVENUE 
Transfers from Operating Fund 

TOTAL RESOURCES AVAILABLE 

EXPENDITURES 
Capital Improvements - Expend 

4313 · Warner Ct, Woodland Pl 
4301 · Sewer System condition/capacity 
4316 · Second St., Ida to E St. 
4319 · Lincoln Ave, Prospect to Paloma 
4320 · Rehab of Beach Sewers-Bayside 
4311 · #22 El Cerrito to Forbes 
4321 · Miscellaneous Projects 
4302 · Rehab of Gravity Sewer 
4323 · Woodland Pl/Ave & Octavia 
4324 · Sun Valley-Calif, Solano, Alpine, Windi 
4326 · Francisco Bldn. E Medway to Hoag 

Total 746010 · Capital Improvements• Expend 

FUND BALANCE· ENDING 

4,841,000 

5,012,000 
9,853,000 

350,000 
100,000 

2,200,000 
300,000 
325,000 
135,000 
200,000 
500,000 

2,200,000 
380,000 

6,690,000 

3,163,000 

7,419,322 2,578,322 

5,012,000 100% 
12,431,322 2,578,322 126¾ 

290 (290) 
350,000 0% 
100,000 0% 

1,575,398 624,602 72% 
300,000 0% 
325,000 0% 

36,491 98,509 27% 
434,247 (234,247) 217% 

500,000 0% 
2,085,864 114,136 95% 

380,000 0% 
4,132,290 2,557,710 62% 

8,299,032 

PUMP STATION & FORCE MAIN CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND 

ANNUAL Actual as 
BUDGET BUDGET % of 

ACCOUNT NUMBER- DESCRIPTION OF ITEM 16-17 ACTUAL REMAINING Budget 

FUND BALANCE AT JUNE 30, 2016 

REVENUE 
Transfers from Operating Fund 

TOTAL RESOURCES AVAILABLE 

EXPENDITURES 
Capital Improvements • Expend 

4130 ·Pt. San Pedro Road Pump Station 
4146 · Glenwood Pump Station 

4151 · Force Main Condition Assessment 
4200 · Miscellaneous projects 

Total 746010 · Capital Improvements - Expend 

FUND BALANCE · ENDING 

629,000 1,148,868 

1,687,000 1,687,000 
2,316,000 2,835,868 

650,000 51,781 
830,708 

133,000 28,477 
135,000 9,690 
918,000 920,656 

1,398,000 1,915,212 

See accountants' compilation report 

519,868 

100% 
519,868 122¾ 

598,219 8% 
(830,708) 
104,523 21% 
125,310 7% 
(2,6561 100% 



MAHER ACCOUNTANCY 1101 Flffii AVENUE• SUIT!, 200 • SAN RAPAEL,CA94901 

ACCOUNTANTS' COMPILATION REPORT 

Board of Direc'tors 
San Rafael Sanitation District 

i\fanagement is responsible for the accompanying special purpose statement of San Rafael Sanitation 
District (a California Special District) which comprise the budgetary status report for the period ended 
December 31, 2016, and for determining that the budgetary basis of accounting is an acceptable 
financial reporting framewo.rk. \Ve have performed a compilation engagement in accordance with 
Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and 
Review Services Committee of the AICP A. W/e did not audit or review the accompanying statement 
nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the accuracy or completeness of the 
information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor 
provide any assurance on this special purpose budgetary comparison statement. 

The special purpose statement is prepared in accordance with the budgetary basis of accounting, which 
is a basis of accounting other than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America. This report is intended for the information of the Board of Directors of the District. 

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures required by accounting principles 
generally accepted in the United States of America. If the omitted disclosures were included in the 
special purpose budgetary comparison statement, they might influence the user's conclusions about the 
District's results of operations. Accordingly, this special purpose budget status report is not designed 
for those who are not informed about such matters. 

\'1/c arc not independent with respect to the District because we performed certain accounting services 
that impaired our independence. 

H~A~ 
San Rafael, California 
March 15, 2017 

,u 41s.4s9.1149 
PAX 4IS .. fS9,S406 
Wl!B www.11111htrtp11.,om 


